



In the Father Way



BlueStarBlog Book Two

Martin Gustav Riedel



BlueStarWay Publishing

Creative Notice: In Divine Service Martin Gustav Riedel

Divine Law carries restorative Power and compensence. What is Created by Divine Authority is Protected by Divine Authority. We leave it to Divine Law to balance any transgressions.

restorative: give back, put back to former state, return compensence: remuneration, counterbalance



Translation Notice: In Divine Service

Father Which Is in Heaven:

"In Right and Proper Exchange of Information there is but one conveyance in Right and Proper Order of Divine Expression. The Divine manifests in multiple ways, in multiple cultures. It is each unto its own way of perception.

It matters not what others may say or think, it matters always only that which is Divinely Appointed each day. It was Given unto your perception, Right and Proper Orderly Progression of Divine Nomenclature each and every day, step of your way. Those who transpire to subvert your words and direction shall Penalty pay,

for that which is Divinely Authorized Nomenclature, subsides, subsists in Grand and Glorious Scheme.

Let no man put asunder that which is Divine in Nature.

As to exact literal translation, there can be none. It is, would be, a departure from that Divinely Authorized Conveyance should you undertake to do so.

Yes, the gist would remain intact, however, the nuances, reflections, inflection would no longer convey the subtle multidimensional unrefracted Nature.

It is by Divine Appointment this Conveyance comes in your time, in your way.

Let not those who would put asunder Direct Divine Conveyance do so, at Penalty of perjury of Divinely Authorized material."

nomenclature: system of names used as a science or art transpire: seek to bring about subvert: ruin, corrupt subsides: descends subsist: as means of maintaining life asunder: separate into pieces perjury: voluntary violation of an oath to tell the *Truth* oath: a solid appeal to the Divine to witness to the *Truth* of a statement or the sacredness of a promise.



NOTICE TO READER

This book provides a means by which we can share what we have experienced and come to *Know* in this journey toward awakening. It was created based on "where we were" at the time of its conception. **Future material will show Spiritual Progression in Awakening.**

This material is for <u>individual</u> use only. It is intended to spark creative contemplation and consideration of 'if... then...'. It is intended to provide a means by which <u>you</u> can enhance <u>your</u> experience of that which is Divine (rather than to provide a means by which you are told or taught what to believe, how to behave, and what is right or wrong).

Because this material brings *Light*, you may find some of it very unsettling. It is ultimately <u>you</u> who, through <u>your</u> Spiritual Awareness and Prayer for *Discernment* and Guidance, must establish the Divine *Truth* of what IS. As you do so, *Know* that Divine *Truth* is a Progression of ever expanding refinement.

Divine Answers *Respect* all living things.

Should you choose to do so, any incorporation of this material into <u>your</u> life is at <u>your</u> discretion and <u>your</u> sole responsibility. Know that the Divine / Father Which Is in Heaven is available to provide additional support in understanding, learning, or applying this material in <u>your own</u> life.



In Our Words

We want to make it perfectly clear, especially to the young who have not been raised in the way of Respect, that we have posted the requirement Father has placed for the material presented to be and remain accurate, unaltered, and fully True to the context of His Teachings.

The Penalty He has clearly outlined for subverting this material is not something that would be implemented on an individual level, but by Universal Law. This carries its own retribution.

To those who would scoff at this, thinking themselves immune to Universal Law, we can only say, please be aware that these are not empty words. Ignoring Universal Law and the Father's Way does not bring absolution from the consequences of one's actions. Anyone focused on the Father Knows the Truth of this.

This is a free e-book. You may freely distribute this material and file only in its complete and unaltered format. This includes printed material. All material shall retain the "In Divine Service" notice and the Words that Father has Spoken regarding His Authority in Universal Law for the Protection and retribution of violating His Word.

You may freely reference this material only if you correctly "cite your source". That is to say, to make reference to information from Father's material you will appropriately credit BlueStarWay and the name of the material from which the reference was made. References and quotes may not be taken out of context. Sentences in italics shall remain in italics to indicate direct Conveyance from Father Which Is in Heaven. No referenced or quoted commentary by Martin, Mister, or Linda is to be given or presented as direct information from the Father, but rather as having been shared by their understanding at the time the material was written.



This material is freely shared by us. If, in Joyful ThanksGiving, you feel like sharing a Gift with us please visit www.BlueStarWay.com/increase4all/Vision

Heartfelt Thanks



BlueStarBlog Book Two

March 25, 2010

through

June 16, 2010

Written by Martin Gustav Riedel

Self Published with the Blessing of Father Which Is in Heaven

With quotes from Father Which Is in Heaven (in italics) as given to Linda Diane Mead, Ph. D. and many times recorded by Martin.

BlueStarWayPublishing.com



This book is a Gift to you from Father Which Is in Heaven.

Know that <u>sentences</u> in italics are direct messages from our Loving Father, "that all may come to see or know that which Honors and Serves the human race."

Father Which Is in Heaven Gives you Thanks for accepting His Gift to you.



Side note by Martin

The Father Which Is in Heaven referred to in all of the material Linda and I have created is the Father Jesus taught us to pray to in the Lord's Prayer. 'Living God,' 'Father Within,' and 'Father' are used interchangeably and refer to the same Father Which Is in Heaven.

Please take note that the concepts we have "inherited" in regards to Who and What the Father Is, His Desires, Goals, and Aspirations, as well as how He Manifests on Earth and in Humanity are very limited, constricted, and quite frankly suffocating. Please do give yourself room for expansion in this regard and do not be put off by the use of this terminology. The information contained in this book is neither patriarchal, religious, spiritualist, scientific, dogmatic, atheist, shamanic, new age, worldly, alien, nor any other modality. It just Is what it Is.

Also be aware that while there is only one Father Which Is in Heaven and no one else can "claim" this Name, the words 'god,' 'father,' and 'lord' in and of themselves seem to not carry this type of restriction. Therefore, unless one makes it clear that the use of words such as 'God', 'Living God,' or 'Father' specifically address Father Which is Heaven, it is possible for any number of entities floating around with a 'god' or 'lord' complex to answer the call.

That this is not an issue to be taken lightly is shown for example by the vast numbers of people throughout history who have gone to war, plundered, and taken human life presumably under 'god's' direction as well as by the number of people who still subscribe to this day to the divinity of such guidance. It is also shown by the vast number of people who deny, sacrifice, and flagellate self or others in the name of 'god.' Father Which Is in Heaven would never incite such actions. He has made this very clear to Linda and I again and again.

Obviously, there is a great need to be very Discerning in this matter and while it would be easy to get lost in terminology and arguments, this is really a matter of the Heart and of Intention. For the western or 'christianized' mind, the term 'Father Which Is in Heaven' together with the refinements included in this book can be a helpful aid to hone one's Heart and Intention in the right direction. I specifically say 'western' or 'christianized' mind because Father has Conveyed and made it very clear to us that:

The Divine manifests in multiple ways, in multiple cultures. It is each to its own way of perception.

And while different cultures do have different terminology and ways of relating to the Father, it is the case that all those who successfully commune with the Divine share common traits such as Harmony and Oneness with Nature, Peaceful disposition, Respect of Self and others, and Sovereign Expression. To these cultures and people the notion of destroying, killing, debasing, conquering, subduing, converting, ruling, dominating, or profiting from their fellow men and Earth is incomprehensible and alien indeed.

Whatever you do and whichever way you Honor and Develop your Relationship with the Divine just remember that Divine Answers Respect all Living Things and that the Divine isn't engaged in any battles.

Something else that needs briefly explained is the convention we adopted to capitalize certain words that have various, and often times opposing, meanings and therefore are prone to being misinterpreted or misused because of this. In short, when we capitalize words within a sentence we do so to specifically refer to the 'healthy' and thus benevolent interpretation of these words that supports a Life and Sovereign Expression Harmonious with Creation and the Good Will and Intent of the Father Which Is in Heaven. When we write the same words without capitalization we do so to denote the misunderstandings associated with these words.

For example, in our writings, lower case 'l,' love, refers to the common misconception that associates this 'love' with sexual passion (which is a word derived from the Latin word 'pati' which means 'to suffer'), sexual arousal, and / or physical attraction and requires such things as putting others first, attachment, control, self denial, (self) sacrifice, compromise, duty, etc., etc..

Capital 'L,' Love, on the other hand, refers in our writings to a Feeling that Elevates, Respects, Cares, Appreciates, brings Well Being and Comfort, and supports such states of expression as Health, Humor, Kindness, Peace, and Benevolence. An experience that is innate to our Being or Who We Are and is independent of others although its expression in us may be facilitated in their presence just like being in Nature facilitates us getting in touch with our inner Peace. Similarly, little 'p' play denotes doing things in the way of the world and from the perception of the world. It includes slabor, fighting, resisting, profiting, ruling, destroying, abusing, killing, warring, saving, converting, and trying to defeat or overcome the 'bad guys,' whoever they may happen to be at any given time, so we can be 'safe.'

While, big 'P' Play indicates what we came here to Earth to do: Play in Father's Garden in a Light Hearted, Respectful, Joy-full, Constructive, Edifying Way through which we manifest our Divinity and expand our experience, KNowledge, and Understandings of Creation and Father Which Is in Heaven's Good Will and Intent for us.

As you can see, this convention, while seemingly simple, is of utmost significance to facilitate a Proper interpretation of our writings.

Obviously we can't nor haven't applied this convention to every word we use for that would be too cumbersome. Neither does this convention apply to proper names, though many times we purposely 'downgrade' a proper name to lower case to emphasize the point we seek to convey.

Occasionally we may miss a capitalization, however the concepts being conveyed within the sentence and paragraph will make it perfectly clear whether we are referring to the 'unhealthy' or 'healthy' meaning of the word.

In-Joy



Table of Contents

| New Rhythm | 1 |
|---|-----|
| YourSelf first | 2 |
| Creativity and the Mystical and Magical | 5 |
| Men and Creativity | 8 |
| Food is not medicine | 10 |
| Eating fresh is better | 13 |
| First Breath | |
| Sunrise Prayers | 17 |
| Speaking of bugs | 19 |
| A patch of Abundance | 21 |
| A slight shift in perception | 25 |
| Cast out mentality | 29 |
| As we wake up | 31 |
| A Refinement | 34 |
| Civil Conflict - Important | 36 |
| Too extreme? | 40 |
| Earth shifting | 42 |
| Tyranny | 43 |
| Forgive and forget | 44 |
| Spiritual Swimming 101 - SP 1 | 47 |
| Sovereignty from Tyranny - SP 2 | 49 |
| What is tyranny? – SP 3 | 51 |
| A Lighthearted Shift | 54 |
| To rule - SP 4 | 57 |
| To influence - SP 5 | 59 |
| Before exercising - SP 6 | 64 |
| To exercise - SP 7 | 66 |
| Breathing time | 69 |
| And the Father is step 2 | 70 |
| And the Father is a finale | 73 |
| Blog Software acting up | 76 |
| Restoration x 2 | |
| Who is vulnerable? - SP 8 | 79 |
| One step forward- SP 9 | 81 |
| Usurpation - SP 10 | 83 |
| Grasping the mind - SP 10a | |
| Impressing the mind SP 10b | 92 |
| Pausing briefly | 99 |
| Let's continue with the pause | 101 |
| Arresting the attention - SP 10c | 105 |
| Oppression - SP11 | 108 |
| Almost there SP - 12 | 112 |

| Let's talk about sex SP 12a | 116 |
|--|-----|
| Minting this and minting that - SP 13 | 123 |
| Minting this and minting that - SP 13a | 127 |
| A little side note | 130 |
| Minting this and minting that - SP 13b | 131 |
| We made it SP 14 | 133 |
| Migration is almost there | 136 |
| Migration is done | 137 |
| In case you were wondering | 138 |

New Rhythm

03/25/10

This is my first posting since the Spring Equinox which did not happen on the 21st as we would expect but rather on the 17th. Things are changing and we should indeed take notice. What does this mean? What should we do? These are questions that have been mainly addressed by Linda in her RoseNoel Blog¹. Perhaps in this new Rhythm, I will write more about this, but Truly I do not know. I would have never imagined writing what I posted during the past Rhythm (Winter solstice to Spring Equinox). In a way, what I write is as much a surprise for me as it is for you.

With this Equinox thus, my previous postings have been compiled into a book. This would be BlueStar Blog Book 1. Linda compiled her second book. Now she has RoseNoel Blog Book 1 and Book 2. Soon, these books will be made available on the website.

I'm looking forward to see what Knowledge is unveiled in this Rhythm.

¹ http://bluestarway.com/rosenoelblog

YourSelf first

03/26/10

Father has been teaching us that a life in which we do not lean unto another is a life in which we do not make someone or something more important than our Communion with Him. As He has Said to us at the beginning of our journey with Him and has continuously taught us in every way and aspect to understand:

"It matters not what others may say or think. It matters always only That Which Is Divinely Appointed each day."

What makes this so "difficult to get" is the drilling of the world about how wrong it is to be selfish and how spiritual it is to put everyone else before yourself and the Father, whether it is your spouse, or children, boss or coworker, and yes, even the so called "enemies" or strangers. You constantly hear from everywhere, whether it be from self improvement books, the church pulpit, or spiritual leaders, that the utmost expression of an awakened or enlightened mind is the capacity to put others first and be empathic to what others think, feel, and want and to act according to the need of others. You also constantly hear about how the "less spiritually developed people" just think only about themselves and don't care about others. Yet Father Way Says this way is not His Way. Hard work and self sacrifice are not His Way.

Father Way Says Knowing yourSelf and doing that which is of one a-chord with His Will and Intent comes first. As has been said before, to Know yourSelf is to Know the Father and to Know the Father is to Know yourSelf. This is not to be confused with the first commandment which says "you shall not put any other gods before me". Why? Because this commandment implies that Father is "the god" to be put above all else. Yet Father has explained to us He is no "god", He simply is the Father Which Is in Heaven. "gods" is what the unrighteous - unholy call themselves.

Based on what Father has been sharing with Linda and I, if Father would have Truly given the commandments, the first one would have said something in the likes of "your Communion and Harmony with the Father Which Is in Heaven comes first above all and

anyone else." Perhaps even His Words quoted above could have been it: *"It matters not what others may say or think. It matters always only That Which Is Divinely Appointed each day."*

That is to say it does not matter what others think, it does not matter how others emotion, it does not matter what others do. Your focus each and every day is your Communion with the Father. Of course, you can see the conflict and confusion here. Perhaps this will facilitate clarification:

To be focused on yourself in the way of the world is to put yourself above all else, including the Father. It is to expect everyone else to place you above themselves and the Father. It is to expect everyone else's life to revolve around you as the center the universe so to speak. It is to expect others to give their love and energy to you. This is the way of the unrighteous-unholy who think they have the right to coerce us away from the Father Way and expect that we obey them dutifully. Whether it is a person, an institution, or a country it is irrelevant. This is indeed egotistical behavior. This idea that we have to be constantly vigilant to the action of others to ensure our freedom is preserved, is indeed a fallacy.

Father Way is different. To be focused on yourSelf in the Father Way is to place your Communion with the Father above all else. It is to do that which is Right Thinking, Right Action, Right Manifestation of Father's Good Will regardless of what others may think or do. It is to Respect other's Freedom to live their lives as they see fit. It is to keep the Love that you are for yourself. It is to keep the resources and energy Father gives for your sole (soul) use for yourself. It is to Properly utilize that which the Father gives you for your Spiritual Journey. It is to allow others to keep their Love, energy, and resources for themselves.

When you are of one a-chord with the Father, you are naturally gentle, Respectful, and Truthful. You do not participate in the ways of the unrighteous - unholy. Of course, from the perspective of the unrighteous - unholy this is indeed cruel and selfish behavior for they can't control, manipulate, and feed on you when you don't place them above yourSelf and the Father. "How dare you not make me your god and make sacrifices unto me?" So they will indeed complain and accuse you of indifference and selfishness. They may even call you brute and unenlightened and threaten your life.

Yet, once you learn to walk in the Father Way, making your Communion with Him above all else, the unrighteous - unholy call of "treason" for letting them "down" no longer has value. As I like to say, since the unrighteous - unholy are so font of teaching us the value of self sacrifice, let them be the ones that sacrifice their dreams of insanity for the well being of the People, rather than expect us the People to sacrifice our well being and Walk with Father for the fulfillment of their insanity.



Creativity and the Mystical and Magical

03/29/10

What does creativity and the Mystical and Magical have in common? Well, if you had asked me this questions many years ago, I would have probably said: "they are not spiritual". Having been raised in a catholic environment, my perception of a spiritual journey was molded by the portrayal of Jesus in the Bible. He was portrayed as a someone who was poor and enjoyed eating at others expenses. He was portrayed as a missionary who had nothing more than his clothes and walked from place to place telling people of a Father. I was told his father Joseph was a carpenter, but nowhere was there any indication Jesus took the trade or created anything using carpentry skills. To me, the idea that his father was a carpenter portrayed the fact that they were a family in the lower ranks of society rather than a family that expressed creativity through the use of wood. So is it any surprise that when I awoke to my Desire to do Father's Will I saw myself walking among the people, teaching them of a Loving Father, and being sustained by the people who would offer me food and shelter?

When I quit my engineering job to take a sabbatical, my direction for implementing my Desire for the Father certainly was pointing toward this idea of "walking among the poor". My parents were alarmed by this and they would suggest I "walk among the rich". To them it would have been too shameful to have a child living among the poor and catering to them. "You can do more good by teaching the rich, because they are the ones that employ the poor and can make a greater difference" they would say. Yet, having lived among the wealthy, I knew of their hypocrisy and felt repelled by their ways. It is among the poor / People that there was a sincere Desire for the Father and I wanted to help them learn of the Father in a new way.

With all these preconceived ideas and expectations of a spiritual journey and having quit my job because I was "done with the ways of the corporate world", I was very unreceptive to Father's suggestion to be Creative in my journey, to bring forth Divine Creations, and to participate in the corporate world by bringing a new way of doing business and commerce. "What to you mean go back to the corporate world? I just left all that behind! There is no way I'm going back there. That is not spiritual activity." Well, as it turns out, as Father began to patiently explain to Linda and I about His Ways and how we the People have been separated from the Father, it became apparent that Creativity is indeed an integral part of a Spiritual Journey with the Father. Father expressed that men's Creativity had been so denied and ridiculed, that a vast majority who could not suppress their creative nature, had been forced into having to express it in a "feminine persona". Father has also explained that men's intuitive nature had been so suppressed and maligned that the only way men have been able to use it without being chastised for it, has been in a business environment pursuing the empty goal of making money for a fictitious entity called a "company". In such an environment this "business sense" is rewarded with the coveted upward mobility that many desire and so few can reach. Yet what good is it to express your creativity and intuitive nature in a way that brings darkness, death, decay, and destruction to you and the Life of the People?

Creative energy is what we receive from the Father. Creative energy is meant to nourish us and our Souls as it expresses in ways that support a Mystical and Magical Life (see my postings on this topic). For men this means to express creativity through their masculine nature. Father has made it very clear that the idea feminine and masculine energy both reside in men and women, is erroneous. Men are masculine. Women are feminine. As men, we need not seek "our feminine side" to express creativity. There is non to be found there. Getting in touch with such a feminine energy is to get in touch with an energy that does not belong to us and therefore is external to us. It is to become something we are not. This is not the Father Way. This is similar with women. Women need not seek "their masculine side" to be strong and confident. There is non to be found there.

In Father Way, each of us would learn once again what it is to express Creativity, Strength, Confidence through our True Nature. Men as masculine. Women as feminine. No crossing of identities, no confusion.

This does not mean of course, that men are meant to fight and lust and to use their creativity to develop weapons, war, and competition. Masculinity is not equal to death, violence, confrontation, and sex. Similarly, this does not mean that women are meant to clean houses and have children. Femininity is not equal to life, procreation,

BlueStar Blog 2

submission, and sex. These are just stereotypical indoctrinations the unrighteous - unholy have put upon us to divert our True Nature away from the Father Way.

It is for each one of us to allow ourselves to let go of the stereotype that we have used to claim our identity and to re-turn to our True Nature in the Father Way.



Men and Creativity

04/01/10

In my last post I spoke of Creativity being an energy that is made available to each one of us to nourish our physical body and Soul as it expresses in a way that supports a Mystical and Magical Life. The problem is that as we gradually began to loose the Mystical and Magical we also gradually began to loose our capacity to Properly receive and express the Creative Energy that is made freely available to each one of us.

While this may seem to be a non-essential issue, a closer inspection will reveal this assumption to be false. First, if we take the statement I made that Properly expressed Creative Energy nourishes the body and Soul at face value, then it follows that by loosing this capacity to express Creative Energy we lost the capacity to nourish the body and Soul. When I spoke of Mystical and Magical I spoke of a state of utmost health and nourishment. As you can see, you can't have a Mystical and Magical Life without Creativity, neither can you receive Creative Energy without to some extent or another recognizing the Mystical and Magical aspect of Creation.

Father has explained to us that when Creative Energy is not Properly received, it gets rerouted in our body toward what we call our sexual organs. In so doing, this energy becomes more dense and heavy, creating the moisture and dampness associated with sexual organs. Because this energy has nowhere else to go, it accumulates in these areas creating pressure that needs relieved. This accumulated energy is what the unrighteous - unholy use to control and manipulate us. The more we suppress this energy, the easier it is for them to take control over us. This is why religious individuals, like Catholics, who are taught the malevolence of "relieving" themselves and the sanctity of repressing this accumulated energy, are so prone to possession and control by the unrighteous - unholy.

In the Father Way, we would all receive this Creative Energy Properly and give it Proper expression through the Mystical and Magical. That energy would nourish then our body and Soul and it would flow to all of our organs (including what we call sexual organs) in a natural and healthy way that sustains their Proper Function. Without the squandering of this energy, it is fully available to nurture and sustain us.

BlueStar Blog 2

What is a good simple way to improve Proper reception of this Creative Energy and thus facilitate a Mystical and Magical Life? The smile. It is not a coincidence as you can see, that Happy, Joyful People do live longer.

Linda and I have both talked about the smile in previous postings. When we talk of the smile, we talk of smiling with our eyes. The relaxation that is required in our head to allow our eyes to smile is what allows the Creative Energy to enter through our forehead. There is no need to visualize or imagine this sparkling sublime Light entering our head. We simply quiet down and smile with our eyes and allow it to fill first our head and then overflow into the rest of our body. This drives the unrighteous - unholy out, and without them draining, wasting, and misusing our energy, we certainly become healthier and live longer. Complete removal of their presence would allow us to live hundreds of years once again. So called "immortality" is the natural outcome of the removal of darkness, death, decay, and destruction from our lives. We don't need genetic engineering nor robotic bodies to achieve this "immortality". In the Father Way, all we need do is smile and stop playing the game of the unrighteous - unholy.

Since it is the case that most of us can't achieve an overnight shift in consciousness that would allow us to Properly receive and express this Creative Energy, there is a need to address how to Properly handle the energy that gets rerouted to our sexual organs. This will be quite a topic to explore but I believe the rewards shall be many.



Food is not medicine

04/05/10

Not so long ago, Father explained to us that herbs are not medicine. They are food and food is not medicine. This means that contrary to traditional lore, herbs do not cure disease. Instead, they provide the missing nourishment we need to restore Harmony in us. When we are properly nourished, disease or the unrighteous - unholy cannot inhabit us.

This is an important shift in perception. Food is not medicine nor is it a drug. We feel better when we eat that which nourishes us because it provides the "missing ingredients" that allow our bodies to function in a normal way. That is to say, it is normal to be happy, joyous, and healthy. When we are not, that is an indication of malnourishment.

In a simplistic fashion you could say there are four main reasons for malnourishment. One, you simply do not eat nutrient rich food. Two, you squander away that which you receive by giving it away unto others. Three, your resources are eaten away by the parasites, fungus, mold, virus, and bacteria that abide in you. Four, environmental pollution that inhibits proper function of your body organs and thus does not allow you to assimilate all the resources you receive.

In one way or another, in this blog and in Linda's blog we have been addressing what can be done to correct these issues.

Today I would like to talk a little bit more about food.

When it comes to food, it is important to recognize herbs are not to be seen as medicine to be taken occasionally on the onset of disease, but rather should be seen as a normal part of everyday eating. Herbs are taken to enhance your nutritional level. Those that are known to "heal or cleanse" the liver for example should really be seen as the ones that provide the nutrition your liver needs to function properly. With the proper nutrition, your body naturally restores itself to Health.

BlueStar Blog 2

It is interesting to note that in viticulture, the notion of terroir is widely recognized. That is to say it is acknowledged that each land has its own nutrients and characteristic that impart a different taste to the grapes that grow there. Taste is really a result of the nutrient value of the food. Tasteless food has no nutritional value. Nutrient dense food has great rich taste.

What we also have to consider in this matter is that through mining we have been depleting Earth from not only her minerals but also her gemstones and precious metals. While the Knowledge that plants and humans need gemstones and precious metals to grow healthy has been forgotten, it is ancient Knowledge that Father has revealed to us early in our journey with Him. As we mine Earth, we deplete the soil, the plants, and ourselves.

The real value of gemstones and precious metals is not in them being mined and displayed in private or public treasuries / museums or hidden in deep vaults. Once they have been mined out of Earth they no longer sustain her, nor the soil, nor the plants, nor us. The real value of minerals, gemstones, and precious metals is derived from their presence in the Earth, where they sustain Earth's life and plants can transmute the energy into a form that can be received by us.

In our website, under "Food for Contemplation" we have an essay in which we convey that organic food growing is not the end goal, but rather a step forward into reawakening to Soul Nourishing Agriculture.

Soul Nourishing Agriculture incorporates the knowledge of the real value of gemstones and precious metals in supporting a healthy nourishing environment. The answer would of course not be in mining another part of the land to replenish an exhausted area, but rather in implementing natural ways to enhance the presence of these energies in the soil. How is this done?

One simple way, which is a transition from where we are, would be to take some silver, gold, and other precious metals and put them together with crystals and gemstones in the containers that are used to make compost or manure teas. Slowly, that which was taken from the Earth is returned to her.

Another way is to look up to the skies from whence our Abundance comes. Money does not grow on trees that is for sure, but all kind of resources do fall from the skies. Gold, silver, gemstones, crystals, water and so much more are constantly carried to Earth by the solar wind. In Soul Nourishing Agriculture we would rediscover once again how to create natural environments that welcome this Abundance.

Have you noticed that when the land is let fallow it grows richer and richer each year? Obviously the idea of limited resources for which plants compete against each other does not apply to fallow land. If it were so, we would already be living in a deserted Earth.

Have you noticed that when the Earth is cultivated it becomes more and more depleted each year unless we do something about it? Obviously, the agricultural practices and crops we use are not conducive to an environment that creates / enhances wealth.

So how do we find an answer? Through the Mystical and Magical in Life.

Eating fresh is better

04/06/10

I have been revamping the design for our website and as I was doing the page for the 2008 Thanks Giving Homily Father Conveyed to us, it became apparent there is some very pertinent information which I would like to post this day. This information was given through Linda. My minor modifications for this particular posting appears in brackets.

"A proper understanding must accompany the use of [herbs].

... seek instead all Joy and a Light Heart of your head.

The use of [herbs] is not about health or to reduce inflammation as the medical profession would expound, but rather about restoring our energetic capacity.

What has led us astray is not what is portrayed as physical health, but instead a dimensional energetic interaction.

We are deceived by the medical profession, the "health industry" when it acts as if everything happens in the material world, when in fact the reality is about energy. It is not about the physical world. It never was. As long as we are kept focused on the material world, we can never be well, we can never be free of what is being done to us.

We are to view this as a spiritual event, facilitated by proper energetic experience of the physical body. Eating fresh produce, using herbs and flowers, is about bringing these energies to the body. This is why eating fresh is better. As the energies are taken in, absorbed, transmuted by the body, the health and balance is maintained energetically. It is not about the bulk of the food. When that energetic process is maintained is when they can't occupy our energy system.

When we believe in the deception that being sustained and nourished comes from the medical profession, dietary intake, the material / mechanical process, then they can keep us in disarray.

This is a really important understanding. This is why there is an abundance of spiritual energetic healing on this planet. As the Truth is made available to be Known in each time and place, people do their best within their abilities to share and teach this Truth. Perhaps if we can bring the understanding Father is Sharing with us in the fullness of His Intent, we can receive the fullness of His Intent for this day of Thanks Giving.

The oil of oregano specifically is about how the energy restores our body to Right and Proper Function, how it brings a balance. This is why whole fresh food brings a balance to the body. This is the Truth we need to understand here and now, or we are never going to have Celestial Expression.

First we have to have the transformation of consciousness that can allow Celestial Expression to just come. If we try to go from very base deception to Celestial Expression we will always be stuck. This is a big step, but the step to Celestial Expression is even greater. By convincing / deceiving us that a "spiritual" person must be able to just leap off the ledge to Celestial Expression, we are kept trapped because we can't do it. There is not just an appearance of no support / way. There isn't any support. A way / road / foundation is found through the Father."

There is much interesting information in our website. You are invited to explore it.

First Breath

04/07/10

This is from our "Book of Prayers 1". In this Conveyance, Father gives us specific Guidance about Knowing our Selves.

Choose each day anew, until with your inner most Being, you Know that you choose rightly.

Choose each day upon waking who you serve and honor. Choose the way of the world, then go about honoring the world. Honor the Father, Source, All That Is then go about Honoring same.

You cannot Honor the world and Father at the same breath, time.

The breath is of utmost importance here. "With every breath I breathe, who do I serve?" Throughout each day, and at the beginning of each day, dedicate each breath of the day to who you serve.

The Divine is inviting you to make a choice each day, before you take your first breath upon awakening. Dedicate your day and then take your first breath. Then go about Honoring your choice.

Be Honorable, be Honest, Know who you serve.

It is your task to do this before you begin each day anew. Know who you serve first, last, always. More than this I cannot say.

This you must do.

Know yourself rightly. Choose, act, obey your instincts or inner drive.

To the Greater Glory dedicate you(r) (day).

Know who you serve.

Sunrise Prayers

04/12/10

This is another excerpt from our "Book of Prayers 1". Any of my comments or clarifications are in brackets.

The first prayer that Father Which Is in Heaven brought to our awareness was what we have now come to call the 'Sunrise Prayer.' This prayer is very simple and consists of greeting the day three times at Sunrise every day. In this prayer we call upon the Tri-Un [Father, Source, Gloriosa] three times as we greet the day. Each time we call, we sing praise to their Presence in the world and in us, as manifested by the Light of the Sun which reminds us of the Radiant Light that abides in us and in the Universes, and is ever rising, ever present.

This is a Joyous prayer in which we recognize the Glory of Father Which Is in Heaven, Source, and All that Is / Gloriosa and the Gift of a new day in which we commune with Them and can be in Their Service. It is the recognition that this day is full of Gifts waiting to be received by us.

Throughout our journey, Father has introduced us to several prayers that share similarities with the 'Sunrise Prayer' and thus can be prayed simultaneously.

As you move forward into your personal journey or Greater Endeavor, you will come to Know when to pray Father's following request to you three days in a row.

Call upon the Sun three times requesting solitude and sanctuary for your Greater Endeavor. Call upon the Sun three times that you may Know the Greater Plan, the Greater Endeavor for therein lies the fruition. After this prayer, the time will come when you will be ready to proceed as Father indicates to you below.

My dear child(ren) Now is the hour to come on bended knee before your Father Which Is in Heaven and supplicate to supplant the worldly desires, endeavor, mortal will. It is not your Greater Endeavor to engage or solidify the world, it is instead your Greater Plan, Will, Endeavor to solidify that which Is in Heaven.

In our journey, we have incorporated all these prayers into one, which we pray at Sunrise.

In this prayer, we:

- greet the day as explained above
- ask for solitude and sanctuary for our Greater Endeavor
- ask to know the Greater Plan, Greater Endeavor
- ask to solidify that which is in Heaven.

Your valiant struggle has been to availeth much in time and space. Your Endeavor will triumph

Speaking of bugs

04/13/10

You may have noticed that yesterday, our new website went up. I have incorporated many new features that make it easier to navigate the site and of course there were some bugs that needed fixed.

Speaking of bugs, have you read Linda's posting titled "parasites" ² ? It is a most pertinent reading material. You see, 'science' would tell us that bugs, viruses, mold, bacteria, fungus, parasites are all a natural part of the world - a result of evolution: "it is just the way things are."

Well, Father has explained to us, that these so called "natural" viruses, bacteria, mold, fungus, parasites or "shades and shadows of darkness" (as Father calls them) are as natural as computer viruses, mal-ware, ad-ware, spy-ware, and so on. We all know computers did not get infected until a human being decided to create the first virus and took the steps to contaminate computers. We also know that it was the advent of the internet and this spell for connectivity that allowed computer viruses to spread all over the world. It is only when you are "connected" or "share information" (that is to say stick your stick into someone else's computer) that you run the risk of getting infected with all this malicious software. Isn't that interesting? Shall we take this a step further?

What do you think will happen once people are spelled into allowing themselves to be downloaded into robots? Wouldn't it make sense that their robotic bodies would now be vulnerable to all this malicious software that was previously constrained to the "computer world"? Where are they going to go to get "cured"? Computer repair shops? Is anyone in these shop going to tell the Truth that the only way to stop getting infected is to get out of the robotic body or are they just going to sell them the latest and newest technological promise? Where is the money going to come from to stay up to date with the anti-virus injections? What about spy-ware and ad-ware? Since it is the case that companies have so openly and strongly jumped into the creation of spy-ware and ad-ware to monitor consumers actions and use that

² http://bluestarway.com/rosenoelblog/blog1.php/2010/04/12/parasites

information to better influence consumer behavior, wouldn't it be a "marketer's dream" to be able to infect robotic bodies with this "oh so innocent" pieces of software that would create false needs to buy things from whichever company created that virus? Just when you in your robotic body are at the supermarket ready to pick up a can of "oil" comes the flash from this ad-ware showing you "x" brand is the one you should choose... a companies dream: to milk you dry from all your resources while making you think you are making free choices.

Starting to sound familiar? Let's take a step back. Father Says that viruses, bacteria, mold, fungus, parasites are not a natural part of Creation. What does that mean? That someone had to come up with the idea to create them, just like someone did come up with the idea of a computer virus. Who was this human being? Father calls him the "geneticist". His dream? To milk other human beings dry of their resources while making them think they were making free choices. Having infected these human beings, he would then be able to alter their behavior and control / manipulate them at will, based on whatever type of "custom virus" he infected them with. Can you see the parallel?

There is much more to say, yet it seems there is nothing else that needs said today except for this question:

Is who you think you are, who you really are, or are you being influenced by that which contaminates you?

A patch of Abundance

04/19/10

This season, perhaps you may consider learning to receive the Abundance of the Father. His Abundance is Freely Given to be Freely received. No toiling, no laboring, no enslavement, no debt. Free all the time. Available all the time in Exchange for Thanks Giving.

Can you conceive of such a Life? Where you actually recognize the value of that which is Free and Abundant and allow yourself to receive it, rather than ignore or flat out deny it to yourself? Where the idea that value comes from the price you have to pay for something and the scarceness of its supply is recognized for what it is - an insanity?

One of the many initial teachings from Father to me was on this topic. To learn to receive and value that which He Provides, that which is Freely Given.

Look at the Abundance that Father brings to us through Nature, right in our back yards. Freely growing, Abundantly multiplying, and quite nourishing to the Soul and body. Can you recognize the Abundance of which I speak? Note quite? Would it help if I call this Abundance by its worldly term - weeds? Ah, now you understand. Those pesky dandelions, clovers, plantains, and so on people spend hundreds of dollars every year getting rid off to have that perfect green lawn...

Perhaps this season, you may allow yourself to learn the value of that which grows naturally and Abundantly in your yard. No, I am not suggesting you let your entire garden go "native", but perhaps you can find a little patch you can let grow more naturally. See what happens... what? You are afraid that if you let those pesky weeds go to seed they will infest your entire yard? What if it would happen?

Can you begin to recognize the patterns and fears that block your capacity to actually receive the Abundance of the Father?

Here where I live, there are many empty houses with yards that are minimally tended. Mowed only when the city issues threads of countless fines. It has been a most interesting experience to see these fields grow. The diversity and Abundance of wild food that is naturally made available if we would just allow ourselves to receive it. No toiling, no laboring, no tilling, no pest control. All growing vigorously and healthy. Linda and I have enjoyed dandelions, clover, and violets from our own little patch of Abundance.



Above is a picture of the patch. It is difficult to discern perhaps because it is early in the season and the clovers have not bloomed yet. But there it is. Each year I allow myself to let a piece of the yard grow more naturally. It is indeed very pleasurable to see it grow and bloom.

Below is a picture of one of the lots that is allowed to grow unattended and is mowed perhaps once or twice during the growing season. Eventually many plants in this field will grow to be 4 to 5 ft tall. In this patch of land I noticed that the shade of trees is always cooler and more humid than the shade provided by trees where the grass is kept short. Taller grass receives a lot more moisture from the morning dew and retains it much better, therefore, it is always greener than short lawns. I always enjoy watching the grass in this field dance with the breeze.

BlueStar Blog 2



Next is a close up of the same yard. You can see dandelions and violet flowers. Clover leaves are also there. Were you to know about the benefits of these "weeds", you would probably say "yummy" and delight in the Abundance freely made available. There are many books available on the nutritional value of "weeds".



What I speak of this day, is the capacity to recognize and welcome the Abundance of the Father. The change in perception that is required to allow part of your lawn to grow naturally is indeed a step in the right direction. Whatever issues surface in this matter are probably the same that hamper your ability to receive Father's Abundance in your Life.

As you allow a patch of your garden to grow naturally, recognize the spiritual value of what you are doing. As within so without. As without so within. That is to say the environ-ment around you is an outward expression of your ment-al environment / attitude. A change to welcome the Abundance of the Father in the environment around is preceded by an internal change to welcome His Abundance within.



A slight shift in perception

04/20/10

Two summers ago, the casual caretaker of the empty house next door had a problem with his lawnmower, so he came to the conclusion that the only way to address the overgrown vegetation in his lawn so as to not get fined by the city was to spray the entire yard with poison, I mean weed killer. It was quite an impression to see the yard die within a few days. Not much grew for the remainder of the season. On the following growing season, I noticed that his yard became carpeted with white clover, which interestingly enough was a plant that did not grow much around the neighborhood. Having heard many years ago the story of a man who recognized the value of a plant to treat burns by realizing that this plant was one of the first ones to grow upon land cleared by fire, I immediately understood that white clover must indeed provide the nutrients needed for purification.

This spring, things look quite different in his yard. Dandelions, red clover, and some grasses have taken over much of the area previously occupied by white clover, with dandelions being the main plant. You can see below two pictures of his yard - full of dandelion flowers or puffy seed heads.





This dandelion growth is actually quite localized to his yard. In our yard, which I do not disturb except for the occasional mowing, dandelions are not overbearing, neither have they increased in numbers even though I let many go to seed. Actually it would seem less are seen than before. Same with red clover. White clover is basically not available in our yard.

In my observations, this would indicate that plant growth is actually very localized based on the specific needs of the soil. In my neighbor's yard there was a significant need to cleanse poisons from the soil, thus clover and dandelions became abundant. In our yard, since we do not use any type of fertilizer or pesticide, cleansing is not a priority, therefore, plant varieties and quantities are different.

It is sort of strange to come to the understanding that people who spend hours and hours poisoning their yards to get rid of dandelions and clovers are actually creating the very conditions that brings them in greater number... Makes you sort of wonder how many self defeating actions we do everyday...

BlueStar Blog 2

When someone accidentally ingests poison, an antidote is certainly welcomed and urgently given. It would indeed be uncommon to actually have someone prevent that person from receiving the antidote or actually figure out a way to give more poison to the person to counteract whatever antidote was taken. Yet when it comes to Mother Earth, people not only interfere with her needs to cleanse herself from the poisons that are dumped upon her, but also set themselves to eradicate the vary plants that are needed for the cleansing of the soil - willingly and willfully eliminating the plants or adding more poisoning to the land. Below are two pictures of my neighbor's yard after he mowed. Can you see the desolation and famine that such measures bring?





A patch of Abundance could have made all the difference. A patch of hope where Abundance can still manifest upon the land. Can such a small deed indeed make such a difference? Look within. You liver does not occupy your entire body, yet it indeed does its part in maintaining your health. Perhaps, a patch of Abundance carries more value than meets the eye...

What would happen if you would see your garden as a representation of Earth or perhaps yourself. What would you plant at the Heart of your garden? What would you plant at the Soul of your garden? What would you plant at the Head of your garden? What about the cleansing areas or the lung areas of your garden? How would this perception change your gardening practices? Would you still use poisons to tend it? Perhaps such a perception would give gardening a new dimension of meaning and satisfaction. As you tend the Heart of your garden, you may tend your own Heart. As you tend the Soul of your garden, you may tend your own Soul. Is there some disease or pest in the Head of your garden? Then perhaps it is an indication of your need to restore balance to your head.

Life is indeed a most wonderful experience when you have the eyes to see the Mystical and Magical Life of Father Way.

Cast out mentality

04/21/10

As I was walking and contemplating how we have been molded into a perception that no longer recognizes the Abundance of the Father to the extreme of engaging in active rejection and destruction of His Abundance, I came to understand that this is related to the story of the "fall" of Adam and Eve.

We have all been told the story of how Adam and Eve were cast out of Heaven into a world of lack and toil, where they no longer could receive the Abundance of the Father but had to actively labor to sustain themselves. We have all been told that these two somehow ruined it for all of us and that we have no chance of returning to Heaven unless we die or a savior shows up to rescue us from evil.

It would appear that this story has been deeply embedded in the mind of western civilization for where it goes, it creates a system of toil and labor. A system that is an expression of it's perception that it has been cast out of Heaven and that it must toil. There is no allowance for the Bounty of the Father to be manifested other than in a controlled fashion in structured farming ways which of themselves are very destructive to the land and require lots of toil and labor to maintain and sustain.

When the Europeans came to North America, they had the opportunity to learn from the Native Americans how to live freely upon the land, being nourished by that which was Abundantly and freely provided. Yet these Europeans chose to remain in bondage to their old ways of slabor (slave labor). While on one hand they sought freedom from the oppression and famine of Europe, on the other, they brought and instituted their own enslavement by clearing the most wonderful forests and prairies so that they could cultivate and labor upon the land. They brought famine entrapment right along.

We can't progress in the Father Way holding on to this perception that we are cast outs that must deny themselves the natural Abundance of the land so as to labor and toil. If Heaven was restored today upon Earth, without a change in perception, we would simply begin tearing it apart and self imposing upon ourselves the same way of life we had before: labor and toiling to grow or buy food. We must wake up from this spell of poverty indebtness / famine entrapment (as Father calls it) and allow ourselves to explore and welcome a new and different way of Life which would allow us to no longer have to toil and labor. A new way of Life in which we would welcome the Abundance of Heaven in our lives and could be at Peace with being in such Heaven. A new way of Life in which we would express Life in a nurturing and creative Way that sustains the Abundance of such Heaven.

Father Way of the Mystical and Magical is indeed such a Way.



As we wake up

04/23/10

In my last posting I made a reference to the "cast out" mentality as represented by the Europeans that came to the Americas. In the book "Story of the Great American West", published by the Reader's Digest in 1977, there is at the end a section dedicated to exploring "the meaning of it all". I quote:

"More than a decade before March 4, 1905, the nation had already begun to sense that something had changed in America.... The ever-shifting, westward-moving frontier line suddenly had nowhere left to go...What had it all meant, this century-long national adventure of subduing and settling a continental empire? For some the answer was clear enough. For the Indians it was a tale of defeat, destruction, and despair. But what of the rest of us? Was there a meaning and a message beyond what the eye could see in the spreading checkerboard of farms, the mushrooming cities, the endless ribbons of railroad track, and all the other appurtenances of westward expansion?"

It is indeed baffling that people can actually sit down and ponder these questions as if the meaning and message for the "rest of us" can be separated from the atrocity that was done to this land and its people and somehow provide an answer that would justify what was done, making it all ok.

It is indeed impossible to find freedom and live in freedom through destruction and at the expense of another. If you doubt it, look around you. Americans are probably more enslaved than ever before in the history of mankind and most don't even know it. They are indebted, taxed, dependent, drugged, malnourished, addicted, unhappy, drinking poisoned water, breathing poisoned air, eating poisoned food, and most absurdly proud of being in such state of being.

Perhaps this situation can be best summarized by quoting from this book again:

"In a thousand ways, both subtle and obvious, the shadow of the frontier continues to cast its spell over America."

It is indeed a spell that has caused such frantic and destructive behavior. It is indeed a spell that does not allow people to recognize what is happening.

It would be easy to simply put the blame on the "white" ones and imagine that if they could be removed from the Earth, then all would be ok and everyone would live happily every after. Yet you must consider two things.

First, that which the Europeans did to the Americans was done unto them first. Europeans had been plagued by famine, warfare, pestilence, decay, religion, and destruction for thousands of years prior to their arrival on America. And even then, when it was proposed to the English that they should move to the Americas, their first response was that "they did not have the right to take the land of others." And they probably would not have, had it not been for the famine and unemployment that coincidentally appeared to pressure people into seeking a "chance for a better life" across the ocean. By the way, did you know that all this colonization was started by private enterprises?

Second, even before the Europeans arrived to the Americas, natives where already warring against each other, they were enslaving each other, torturing each other, and self flagellating themselves to "honor" their gods. Behaviors that can be basically found to a lesser or greater degree in every race on this planet. This is an indication not of the nature of the People, but rather of their contamination and deception by the unrighteous - unholy.

This is all to say, that this is not about whites, reds, yellows, blacks, and those in between against each other. Removing any of these races will do nothing to change the pattern of darkness, death, decay, and destruction from this Earth.

What this is about, is the unrighteous - unholy using whites, reds, yellows, blacks, and those in between to plunder and enslave us, the People. What these unrighteous - unholy have done to the People and through the People is indeed a violation of Life. Yes, it has brought great pain, sorrow, hatred, helplessness, and madness to each one who has participated in the unrighteous - unholy game.

BlueStar Blog 2

It is indeed a noble attempt of the Native Americans to deal with this issue by saying that this is simply a "learning" for which they or we should be great-full. Yet this is the same as saying an abused person should be great-full to the abuser for providing such opportunity to learn.

In the Father Way, things are seen for what they are. The presence of the unrighteous - unholy is not a natural outcome of Creation. Their presence upon Earth is not by Divine Design. There is nothing to be learned from the abuse by the unrighteous - unholy. A violation of Life is a violation of Life and yes, pain, sorrow, hatred, helplessness many times follows such violation for that is what the unrighteous - unholy feed upon.

In the Father Way, how we handle the abuse is by laying the experience and all the emotions and malfunctions that resulted from such an experience on the Altar of Divine Love and Power in Right and Proper Exchange for Truth of Who We Are, Peace, Joy, Love as Self, Restoration to our Divine Nature.

As we wake up, one by one, from the spell the unrighteous - unholy cast upon us to pit us against each other and to destroy ourselves and our planet, we turn our focus unto the Father that we may Know once again the Truth of Who We Are.

A Refinement

04/24/10

In my last posting I indicated that there is nothing to learn from the abuse of the unrighteous - unholy, yet you may think of many times in your life or the lives of others in which some good came out of a situation that appeared to be a "tragedy".

I have learned that just because good can come out of something that was designed by the unrighteous - unholy to destroy / derail you, does not mean that such event was needed in your life to receive that good. Instead, it means that in Father's Grace and in someone's Desire for Blessings, Father turned around that event into an Opportunity for Progression.

There have been many times in my journey with Father in which the unrighteous unholy have attacked me and set me up for failure, yet in my Desire to ask "what good can come out of this" Father was able to turn the situation around and Bless me. Did I need to be attacked to learn and be Blessed? No. Could I have been deceived into thinking I needed the experience to learn something from it? Yes, it has happened many times. After all, the prevailing view is that all things happen for a Divine reason to support one in his "spiritual awakening". What was the learning in these situations? That I would have rather not gone through the experience to receive the Blessings or understanding that I needed.

You see, it is possible to ask for Progression without having to go through trail and tribulation. Trail and tribulation is a design of the unrighteous - unholy and they use it to keep us trapped in a mentality that allows them to manipulate our lives. Thinking our Faith or abilities need to be "tested" opens the door for them to bring trail and tribulation to our lives. Father has explained to Linda and I this needs not be so. It is possible to learn only through Loving and Gentle experiences that support, nourish, and strengthen you in the process.

I remember several years ago, Father had Linda and I talk to a friend to explain this to her. That whatever she was getting into because she thought it was by Divine Appointment was a trap and that she could simply avoid the entire experience by

BlueStar Blog 2

staying out of it. Unfortunately for her, she could not hear what we had to say, in her mind she was certain she needed to welcome a particular man in her life because it was appointed that it be so. What she could not hear was that this experience was "appointed" not by Father, but by the unrighteous - unholy to stop and derail her progression. Many years later, she is still entangled with that man and the drugs and alcohol he brought to her life. Eventually she will have to learn to say NO and expel that man from her life, but it is indeed the case she could have done this without going through the trial and tribulation of that experience. If she had had the "eyes to see and the ears to hear" she could have said NO before it all even started.

One thing Linda and I have indeed Prayed for, is that we be able to learn in a Gentle, Loving way free of trial and tribulation, that we be free of the belief we need pain and sorrow to motivate us into Progression, that we be free of the belief that dire circumstances are needed to bring the "best in us", that we be free of the belief that the unrighteous - unholy are needed in any way because they facilitate Spiritual Learning.

Life is indeed so much more in-joyable when one can recognize the situation for what it is and make a different choice before all the trial and tribulation even begins.

In the Father Way, learning and Spiritual Progression are indeed a Mystical and Magical Experience.

Civil Conflict - Important

04/25/10

Father asked us today to make the following information available regarding a potential plan of the unrighteous-unholy to trick the People into "firing the first shot" and thus justify retaliation:

"Cliff High, at Half Past Human³, has been entirely certain of the unrighteousunholy plan for civil unrest / revolution / revolt this year. While everyone's attention is on immigration, monetization, and terrorism, a rather dominant, yet less approachable issue is geological and meteorological manipulation of the planet. Something trendily called "the weather wars", which began to be legislated in the mid 20th century. While an extended period of ridicule and denial followed the international agreements to inhibit or prevent warfare at such a level, it is today common newsworthy information from even as far away as China that weather modification is in fact taking place.

Russia and the United States are still double speaking their participation: denying and yet claiming beneficial action. China on the other hand is claiming great success, only in their homeland, of course. The modification of the weather, the diminishing of the Sun light to the planet surface, and the toxification of planetary life is still a source of disinformation, denial, and destruction.

The planes that spray the atmosphere continually, have been identified as military. The atmospheric contamination has been measured in various cities and reported publicly through newspapers and other means. Clifford Carnicom ⁴, has researched extensively the air contamination and yet federal secrecy and denial prevail.

³ http://www.halfpasthuman.com/

⁴ http://www.carnicom.com/

While diverted with swine flue, bird flue, flue vaccine, no attention was given to the spread of black mold and other fungus until this week when a fungal outbreak in Oregon, extremely virulent and spreading has been reported.

In places such as Oklahoma City, there is an active objection of the People to contamination through such spraying. In fact, Oklahoma City as well as many other cities, especially in the South, who actively object to federal oppression have been under meteorological and geological attack for quite some time. California, who would reclaim the land confiscated by the federal Bureau of Land Management is under exceedingly heavy attack. They have been told that water is a privilege, not a right and have come under the severest financial attack in these United States of America.

With all the above in mind, and being aware that civil wars and revolutions have never benefited the People, but rather those who planned the events behind the scenes, lets suppose the following scenario.

What if the event that precipitates the People and the federal oppressors into civil confrontation is not orchestrated through civil unrest, monetary collapse, or terrorism, but rather through the seemingly innocuous action by the People to stop the spraying of a "designer fungus" upon the people? Suppose "irrefutable evidence" is provided that links this fungus to the spraying causing the People to actively demand and take action to ground the military and / or other aircraft spraying this contamination across the land that is killing people, plants, and animals. Couldn't this event provide the justification the federal entity needed to begin, in "self defense", a lockdown and militarization of all federal holdings beginning with the airports, "military bases" and other "governmental structures", followed by the lockdown of everything claimed under federal jurisdiction, as the unrest begins to intensify? Where such lockdown and militarization would include national forests, Bureau of Land Management, all water ways, and everything else not here listed that the federal entity has falsely claimed to "manage" in the name of, and for the benefit of the People.

Suppose that the federal entity then comes up with a vaccine against this fungus, but in exchange for it, requires those who receive it to support the

federal entity in its action against the People, while leaving those who reject such allegiance to be annihilated by the fungus or the military action?

Suppose this federal response creates the illusion in those who desire to be free of its oppression, that now more than ever, armed action needs to be taken before it is too late? Wouldn't this escalation of conflict by the People then legitimize the outright and open attack of the federals upon the People?

Suppose then that while this federal action, would require an extremely larger military force than we believe is presently available to them, this attack against the People is successfully accomplished with the "help" of all the foreign troops stationed across these United States, who as has been confirmed by many, would not hesitate killing Americans...

Suppose then, after all is said and done, we the People on either side of the conflict have been decimated, while those who planned this event assume even greater oppressive power over what is left as prearranged before it all began... just as it happened with the Civil War?

Were this scenario to play out, it could only end in the benefit of the unrighteous-unholy. Father has proposed a different, immediate response to this potential plan of the unrighteous-unholy.

The Father has Said through "inordinate activity of your Heartfelt Desire", the Father's Plan will prevail upon this land. Were we the People to Desire the Father's Plan to prevail, the unrighteous–unholy will indeed pass away – not to the structures they have prepared for their survival, but indeed from this Earth.

As the People Pray and Desire for the Divine Plan to prevail, they must realize Father's Plan is one of Love, one of Peace, one of Abundance. As the unrighteous–unholy pass away, through the Desire and Prayers of the People, all violence passes away with them. All death, decay, destruction passes away with them. What remains is a land that is fresh and pure / a new Earth / a new Heaven. While it seems as though this is "way too simple" and that the only possibility of ending the unrighteous-unholy oppression is through violent measure, it is the Truth that "the Prayer of a Righteous Person availeth much". Violence has always failed the People. When many Righteous and Holy People Pray of one a-chord for the Divine Plan upon this land / this Earth, there must of one a-chord be a passing away of all unrighteousunholy activity.

Too extreme?

04/28/10

Did you read the scenario described in the posting "Civil Unrest" ⁵ and perhaps thought that it was too extreme? That no one would be so vicious as to release some deadly fungus upon the People? Let me quote you the following passage from page 18 found in the book titled "Story of the Great American West", published by Reader's Digest in 1977:

"They [Indians of the trans-Appalachian] foresaw that swarms of settlers would soon invade their domains, killing the game, felling the forests, tilling the soil, and destroying the basis of tribal life - if not the tribes themselves. Indeed, though the Indians had no way of knowing it, Gen. Jeffrey Amherst, British commander in the New World, had actually recommended that smallpox germs somehow be spread among the tribesmen to destroy them."

We speak of the 1700's here, but this is not all, let's continue:

"Against this thread of white domination and eventual annihilation, the Indians' only hope lay in sudden, explosive actions against the still lightly defended forts of the West."

The similarities are uncanny to the potential scenario described in "Civil Unrest", even the illusion of light defenses created by the perception that all the military troops are outside these USA fighting wars.

Now see what happened in the past:

"Their [Indians] passions were inflamed by the sudden appearance of an Abnaki "prophet" who ranged through the trans-Appalachian region claiming that the Great Spirit had charged him to rouse the Indians against the British."

⁵ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/04/25/civil-conflict-important

BlueStar Blog 2

Have you noticed lately the amount of men and women who have come out claiming that the time to fight back has arrived if we the People are to ensure our survival from oppression by the federals? Many even speak of God demanding or even blessing such action.

Needles to say, in history, the Indians struck the British and the British struck back "quelling" the rebellion. And of course we all know that later all the land was taken from the Indians. All the killing and fighting was truly for nothing, and I would say, actually guaranteed their loss. Why? Because when you play the game of the unrighteous - unholy you always loose. Doesn't matter on which side you are, you always loose.

There is a story of two great warriors in Asia who considered themselves the best. One day they both ran into each other and decided that the time had arrived to prove who was the superior warrior through battle. Both stood in front of each other waiting. After a while, both realized that each one was equally great since both understood that whoever strikes first looses the battle.

The unrighteous - unholy are masters at teasing us into making the first move, into making us believe that if we don't strike first, we will loose. Well, it is just the opposite. If you do not strike and do not play their game, there is no battle altogether.

What would have been the right answer for the Indians at that time? I do not know. What I do know is the answer Father has Given us for this time. The answer is to focus on Him and ask in Prayer that Father's Plan prevail upon the land. As we Pray and Father's Plan comes to fruition, the unrighteous - unholy will pass away, and all that remains is Truth once again.

To our perception, the passing away of the unrighteous - unholy will seem indeed earthshaking, thus we must prepare for such time of turmoil to ensure our well being and safety.

Earth shifting

04/29/10

During the past few years, thanks to the Sunrise Prayer, I began to notice that the Sun was changing its rising location further and further to the North. This observation was confirmed some time ago by someone providing more information about this on either Rense.com or CoasttoCoastam.com.

Today, even though it is just spring time, the Sun rises northeast from where we are (northern USA) and will settle even further northwest. This would mean that we are no longer north of the equator but actually south of it. That is to say the new tropics are somewhere up by the latitude of Canada.

The Sun is supposed to reach is most northerly rise by the summer so it would be interesting to see how much further north it goes.

From my perspective, we should have had a very warm and cozy winter because the Sun's location during the winter seems to have been what to me had been its summer location in the past.

By the way, have you noticed that the Sun is no longer yellow? That all we can see is a white Sun?

The signs of change are sure there and I am great-full that the Sunrise Prayer has allowed me to begin recognizing these signs.

Note:

See posting of December 24, 2010 for some corrections on my observations.

Tyranny

04/30/10

Visiting a friend today, it became more apparent than ever, that there is no point in anyone seeking to be free of governmental tyranny when one is oppressed by tyranny in one's own house, job, or business. Freedom comes first on an individual level, then on a community level, and then it may be possible to think on a country level.

Rather than seeking or participating in a revolution or civil war to overthrow governmental oppressors, you may want to first begin at home learning what it is to live Freely.

I had begun some time ago a book on this topic and perhaps it is time to post it on this blog. This topic is a most interesting exploration that follows the same method I used for the Mystical and Magical postings. What needs to be decided is whether this will be posted as a Showay story or simply as an exploration.

It shall indeed be an eye opener.

Forgive and forget

05/01/10

Father has shared with us the need to learn to forgive and forget. Much of what I have included in this posting comes from the book "Soul Awakening" available through BlueStarWayPublishing.

Forgive (for-give):

to give for

Give:

- to make a present of
- offer

Offer (off-er):

- off: not now engaged
- er: one that is

For:

preparation toward, in exchange

To forgive is to offer in exchange and thus, to no longer be engaged by what we have offered in exchange.

Forget (for-get):

to get for

Get:

to be able

For:

preparation toward, in exchange

To forget is to be able to prepare toward a purpose.

To forgive and forget is to offer something in exchange so as to prepare toward a Purpose.

To forgive and forget is to offer that which troubles / pains / hurts / angers you in Exchange for Divine Truth, KNowledge of your Divine Nature / Peace. It is to lay sorrow on the Altar of Divine Love and Divine Power, to receive Right and Proper Exchange from the Father. In so doing, you cease to be engaged by the unrighteous - unholy, and you can prepare toward what is awaiting you: your awakening.

What we Truly seek, rather than freedom, is to "forgive and forget." My Desire is to disengage from darkness, death, decay, and destruction and from any of their creations, machinations, expressions, servants, so that I can prepare for the awakening / transitioning / cleansing that is coming and in so doing receive the Gift of Heaven on Earth once again.

Father has Said:

It availeth you not to struggle in the world, when the Father is but a moment away. You seek not to dishonor or disservice that which has come before, yet you seek not for Righteousness sake. This means that while it availeth you not, you seek to Honor that which dishonors you. Shift your focus / perception but slightly, just slightly and all will be well.

When you have been trying to Honor the world even though the world dishonors you, to shift your perception slightly is to understand, or realize, that you need to Honor the Divine and that you need to Honor your Self as Love. This is a refinement of 'you can't serve two masters' and does not mean that you dishonor the world, but rather, that you allow it to go along it's own path of destruction, while you live Life / the Father Way.

It is not for anyone of us to "save the world" or help bring "freedom" to it, for doing so is to call upon the unrighteous - unholy to remain a part of our experience. Instead, "forgive and forget" and Pray that Father's Plan prevail upon Earth and the People. Each one of us will be Guided as to where to go, what to do, when to do it, and how to do it. To Truly progress in this, we each must disengage from the worldly distortions imposed upon us. We must make Peace with the understanding that each individual must be given the option to choose whether to follow a path of self-destruction or not, regardless of how much we "love" them and would like them to choose Life. Out of Respect and Love we allow this to be so. The short story "A Changing Horizon" contains more information about this concept.

Think not to force-feed the Knowledge you have been receiving. Out of Divine Love set Free, rather than guilt, hunger, anger, shame. Divine Love sets them Free to choose their own path, course, direction. Know you not from your own experience that those who prevail upon others availeth much tears and heartache? That is not what Father would have your energy 'spent upon'.

Spiritual Swimming 101 - SP 1

05/03/10

As indicated in a prior posting, I will begin a journey of discovery to explore the meaning of "tyranny" and how to identify it when it is upon you. At this point, tyranny has entrenched itself so much upon the world, that many no longer recognize it for what it is. Thus, there is a need to break the spell that it has cast upon us. Divine Knowledge is one way spells are "broken" so to speak, for once you know what it is and what to do about it, you are no longer controlled by it.

The method used for this process is the same one used to explore the meaning of a "Mystical and Magical Life", and is outlined by Linda in her book "Dreams and Days: Diamonds of your Design". Through the use of a dictionary, we will explore the meaning of words so as to obtain a clearer understanding of what the problem is.

The bulk of what I will be posting is based on a book I have started many months ago titled "Spiritual Swimming 101: Rising from the murk and mire." Thus, I will call this series by the name of this book, which has its origin in the following Conveyance from Father.

Accurately indeed you would say that is not so of your Desire, it is however so were you to engage not tyranny of another.

Understanding what tyranny is and what it means to engage in it, is how my exploration began some time ago. This is a very personal and multidimensional process for which I have asked Father to Guide the thoughts and words through which this material is written, that it be accurate and provide the Knowledge needed to sustain Sovereign Expression, which is the capacity to express one Self as Love free of interference and manipulation by the unrighteous – unholy.

As you follow the trail from the murk and mire of tyranny to the lightness of Sovereign Expression, you may find yourself participating in the process of identifying / recognizing the problem. This participation may come in the way of memories and emotions, moments of clarity and moments of confusion, instants of hope and instants

of helplessness, and perhaps a lot of disbelief and guilt. Let them be, let them come, let them go and receive Father's Grace in Exchange as you lay that which was never meant to be on the Altar of Divine Love and Divine Power.

The references used for this series on tyranny are the "New Century Dictionary of the English Language" printed by the D. Appleton-Century Company in 1938 and the "World Book Encyclopedia" printed by the Quarrie Corporation in 1938. Both, the use of the dictionary and encyclopedia are for educational purposes only.

As previously established in our books and website, Words from Father Which Is in Heaven will be in italics.

For easy recognition, postings belonging to this series will include "SP x" on the title.

Having made this prelude, let's then begin...

Sovereignty from Tyranny - SP 2

05/04/10

Linda:

"There is a need to write eloquently about how a man can express as a sovereign once again after having been enslaved by tyranny. This is very important in this culture at this time, when tyranny has become so apparent that the only way people can handle it is with apathy, because no one really knows anymore what can be done differently. This knowledge has been lost to this world. Those few people who claim they do, are proponents of violence and in the end have solutions that are no better than that which they seek to destroy. Traditionally, tyranny has been met with violence and has only been replaced with either more benign versions of tyranny in best case scenarios, or more malignant versions in worst case scenarios."

Martin:

"Either way, the replacement is based on the idea that the many must sacrifice themselves to the few who establish what is best for all and use self made laws to grant favors to those who support "the system" and to imprison those who oppose it. It follows then that this is a characteristic by which one can easily discern any form of tyranny: a system of rules or laws which are designed to restrict an individual's capacity to live Peacefully as his Heart Guides and forces everyone to comply to unnatural laws through force, punishment, or imprisonment."

Linda:

"There are a lot of people who want another way, a way that leads unto a Bright New Day.

Occasionally, people like Gandhi walk upon the Earth who meet tyranny with Peaceful resistance. Yet this resistance can only be successful against a tyranny that has some sense of civility and the question must still be asked as to whether the system of government that replaces this civil tyranny Truly restores sovereign expression to each individual.

This is the dilemma those who want a different way face: If violence is not the answer and Peaceful resistance only works when in a civil tyranny, what does one do when in a barbaric form of tyranny?"

Martin:

"And if one were to succeed in no longer living under tyranny, what would be the purpose of doing so, if one simply replaces it with a system based on the same fundamental principles upon which tyranny is established? Why go to all that trouble to put in place another system that will need overthrown again in a few generations as more despotic leaders take lead?"

Linda:

A man's responsibility in this matter is to become one who understands Universal Law and can be the head of a strong family. Initially, the only responsibility is to understand tyranny as someone who is being oppressed by a very vicious person (be it spouse, parent, friend, co-worker, boss). It is for a man to understand it, define it, and be able to recognize it, so that when it shows up in his life to entrap him again, he does not end up dining with a person and realizing two years later that this person is a tyrant as well, just as the initial oppressor was.

What is tyranny? - SP 3

05/05/10

For a man to learn to live as a Sovereign, in Divine Expression of his True Nature as a child of the Father Which Is in Heaven, he must indeed, at this time and age, have a clear picture of what tyranny is and how it operates in the world.

While it is presumably easy to identify someone who openly and brutally behaves as a tyrant by forcing others into involuntary slavery, it is indeed more difficult to discern an ingenious tyrant who takes actions that are 'packaged' to appear in someone's 'best interest' while designed to deceive them into accepting 'voluntary' slavery. The latter behavior is indeed one mode of operation of the unrighteous - unholy. Smooth talking, big smiles, very charming / charismatic, lots of flash and reflection, and quite hot - the irresistible package (at least that is what they think).

What is even harder to recognize sometimes is that someone in your own family, or someone you feel attracted to could be a tyrant who has set herself / himself to enslave you, or is / has been used to enslave you at any cost. As you will see, tyranny does not begin on a governmental level.

Linda:

"Confucius said, it begins with the individual, then the family, then the community, then the state, then the nation. Every family needs a wise man at its head. When the man knows these things, then his family knows these things because he teaches his sons and grandsons. When you have strong families who know these things you have a strong community who stands together. When you have a strong community, you have a strong city. Then when you have strong states, and when you have a strong state you have a strong nation. According to Confucius, the nation is led by a strong emperor just like a family is led by a strong man."

I pasted this idea to simply illustrate that before there can be a tyrant leading a nation, there has to be tyranny imposed on an individual level. Once an individual is contaminated, he then contaminates his family. Contaminated families then make contaminated communities, contaminated communities then lead to a contaminated cities and states, and then you get a contaminated leader of the nation. Removal of the leader, does indeed not decontaminate the state, the city, the community, the family, nor the individual.

Thus we begin on an individual level, for it is on an individual level that the door to the unrighteous - unholy is opened every day.

Tyrant:

- an absolute ruler, as in ancient Greece owing his office to usurpation
- a tyrannical or compulsory influence
- autocratic oppressor
- a person who exercises power or authority despotically or oppressively
- a king or ruler who uses his power oppressively or unjustly

There are indeed many levels of knowledge available from this simple definition. Should we search the path of ancient Greece or perhaps the path of rulers and kings of bygone eras? Should we focus on the current expression of despotism or the meaning of "compulsory influence" which suggests perhaps the use of occult powers?

Recognizing that we must begin on an individual level, let's follow the "mundane" path of simplicity.

First of all, a tyrant is someone who:

- 1. rules,
- 2. influences,
- 3. exercises

All of which is accomplished through:

- 1. usurpation,
- 2. oppression, and
- 3. despotic behavior

BlueStar Blog 2

Inherent in this definition is the knowledge of injustice. This is to say, there are no excuses, no reasons that can justify the actions of any type of tyrant. No one can justify the existence of tyranny over anyone, even over those who voluntarily place themselves under such rule. No matter what a tyrant would claim, he / she is not justified in his / her actions. From my point of view, inducing / deceiving someone into voluntary slavery is as unjust and unjustifiable as forcing that same person into involuntary slavery.

Before we continue, there is one thing that must be understood or at least recognized at this point. This is the fact that since the very actions of a tyrant are unjust / oppressive / despotic, any type of contract that is made under tyranny is not legally binding and therefore it is not enforceable. It is only when the oppressed believes the contracts to be valid and lives as if they were valid, that for all practical purposes it is so in his life.

Oppression starts in one's mind, first someone has to accept the false contract / obligation and believe it to be enforceable. Then he can be controlled by it. This is to say, Sovereignty starts in one's mind too, which is why this is and can only be an individual process. One by one each person has to claim his / her own Sovereignty... in his / her head.

This is very important, because as you begin the process of not playing the game of the unrighteous - unholy, they will indeed come unto you with a list of contracts and obligations you have agreed to. "You said this and you said that... You promised... You agreed... Your parents signed you into slavery... You owe us... You, you, you, I, I, I, and we, we, we..." When this happens, you simply say, this contract was done under deceit and is null and void. Then you give Thanks unto Father for lifting this false contract from you and any false obligation that it put upon you. You give Thanks unto Father for restoring you to Truth.

Step by step each one of us progresses in the Father Way.

A Lighthearted Shift

05/07/10

For a few days, I have been looking at a section of my backyard. This is what it looked like.



BlueStar Blog 2

As you can see, it was an area filled with dandelions that had gone to seed. It was nice to see the yellow flowers dot the area, but the tall seed stalks looked so out of place. Whenever I would look at this, the thoughts that would come to my mind were in the likes of "I need to mow that down", "that sure looks ugly", and "I hope no one complains about my yard".

During the same time, along my daily walks, I would see the following:



You can see the dandelion seed heads barely making it through the tall grass providing a welcoming change to the flowing green.

So this got me thinking. Could it be that the dandelions in my yard were not the problem itself, even though it appeared to be so? Perhaps, the problem in my yard was not the fact that I had dandelions that had gone to seed, or that I had allowed them to grow this tall.

If the dandelions looked perfectly dotting the tall grass, and ugly in my short cut grass, could it be then that the problem in my yard was actually the mowing of the grass? Could it be that the mowing of the grass created an unnatural setting upon which natural plants looked "unnatural"? That is certainly a shift in perception.

If you see the dandelions as the problem, then the actions that one would take to solve the problem would be quite different than if you recognize the short grass as the problem. One would require the "battle of eradication" of "weeds", while the other would require simply letting the grass grow tall. One is "toil, sweat, spend money", the other is "relax, enjoy, keep your money".

A slight shift in perception does indeed make a difference.

When an outstandingly Good, Ethical, Respectful, Faithful man or woman walks upon the land the tendency is for society to try to "mow him / her down" to its low standards. Perhaps destroying such exemplary measure is not the answer. Perhaps the answer is for everyone else to rise up to their full and highest potential. In a society were everyone is allowed to walk upright in their Spiritual Journey with the Father, such individuals become indeed a welcomed occurrence.

To rule - SP 4

05/10/10

After a refreshing pause, let's continue upon the exploration of tyranny and its many manifestations. What will be uncovered through this is indeed amazing. I will take it one step at a time. Remember that all I'm doing is using dictionaries to define words and following my intuition as Guided by Father to creatively put it all together. This is a multidimensional process. That is to say, there are several levels of meaning that can be unveiled through this method. Which path one follows is indeed an individual creative expression.

Throughout this series, I will be underlining words that from my perspective have some "special" significance or that will be furthered explored.

As discovered before (refer to SP 3 ⁶), a tyrant is someone who rules, influences, and exercises. For today, let's focus on what can be unveiled through the word "rule".

Rule:

- a principle or regulation governing conduct, action, procedure, arrangement
- formerly, a fixed area in the neighborhood of certain prisons, within which certain prisoners were allowed to live on giving security; the freedom of such an area
- control, government, dominion
- to control or direct, or exercise dominating power or influence over

Putting this together, I get that a tyrant rules by using dominating power or influence to control and direct the conduct and action of people. This is done through the creation of "principles" on an individual level (you are supposed to behave like this and do this, and do that... or you are "grounded / punished") and regulations and government on a city, state, national level (you are supposed to behave like this and do this, and do that... or you go to jail / pay a fine)

⁶ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/05/05/what-is-tyranny

What I find quite amusing is the second definition which describes a "fixed area" within which prisoners were able to enjoy freedoms obtained by paying an appropriate 'fee'. Think about this. Nations have a "fixed area" and if you pay the appropriate 'fees' you are indeed allowed certain freedoms such as traveling, working, and owning a house. States have a "fixed area" too. Cities have a "fixed area" too. Houses and land as we know it, have a "fixed area" too. A couple more examples? What about a business or a school? In all these places you are allowed certain freedoms as long as you pay or do certain things...

And the above just from the first word describing "tyranny"...



To influence - SP 5

5/11/10

The second word that describes the action of a tyrant or tyranny is "influence". If you thought the unveiling of "ruling" was a mouthful, wait until you read what is surfaced from this second descriptive word. In a way I keep thinking of the expression used in Coast to Coast AM, which originally comes from the movie "Contact": "Wanna take a ride?"

This will sure be a ride that may indeed question, the validity of much one has taken for granted and considered to be normal behavior agreeable with a "godly life". Whether you recognize the value or validity of that which is brought forth in Knowledge through this exploration or simply dismiss it as nonsense, that is a choice you have to make. As Father Said to me once:

Choose well, for the results are yours forever more.

Influence:

- The supposed radiation of an ethereal fluid from the stars, regarded in astrology as affecting human actions and destinies; hence, the exercise of occult power by the stars, or such power as exercised.
- The exercise of similar power by human beings
- Invisible or insensible action exerted by one thing or person on another.
- Personal power independent of force or authority enabling one to produce effects or gain ends
- Affect the mind or action of, in some particular way
- To move by improper or under influence

When I started this exploration, I had an inkling that 'occult powers' would indeed be related to tyranny. What I did not expect was for this connection to be unveiled so easily and readily.

I will say that I myself have been very familiar with the idea of 'influencing others' and the many ways this could be successfully achieved, since my parents had sent me to various leadership and public speaking classes which taught extensively of how one can influence others and achieve what one wants. Dale Carnegie courses are an example of this kind of teaching. Another common expression of "influencing others" is found in the dating game, that smooth talking to get someone into bed...

Having grown up in an environment in which the number of women taken to bed was a virtue expressive of manhood and in which smooth talking others into business contracts was expressive of business shrewdness, I certainly never questioned whether such practices are indeed moral and ethical, much less whether they constituted the use of 'occult powers'. To me these were presented as tools to be used by those who wanted to be successful in life.

This is one of the things all good Hearted People will have to face sooner or later as they progress in their Journey with Father: the pain and sorrow of recognizing that they have been deceived into using tools given by the unrighteous - unholy. The more sincere your Desire for Truth and a Spiritual Life is, the harder it is to come to this realization. Both Linda and I have faced this. It is a very unsettling realization that causes you to wonder whether you can ever Trust yourself again. Just move through it with a Light Heart. Lay the sorrow, pain, and doubt on the Altar of Divine Love and Power and receive in Right and Proper Exchange Truth of who you Are.

Programming of a worldly Nature is not indelible upon your Soul. It is in potential an obstacle to be overcome.

Having said this, let's then continue. It seems that the use of "occult powers" is an integral part of "influencing" another, so let's take a look at the word "occult".

Occult:

- Hidden from view
- Kept secret
- Beyond the bounds of ordinary or natural knowledge

Occult is then used in the context that what is done is done in secrecy, without letting the target person know what the real intentions are. In other words, this is deceitful behavior which is based on knowledge that is 'unnatural'.

BlueStar Blog 2

If you read the Mystical and Magical series, you may remember that in the posting "Pure-Pose" it was unveiled that that which is unnatural is alien, inhuman, and contrary to the laws of nature, therefore it is an expression of majik. It makes sense then that the word "occult" is, in everyday connotation, associated with black magic or something in the likes.

While for all practical purposes, everyone who has watched Disney movies has been educated in the belief and effectiveness of occult powers, through such "innocent" movies as "Snow White" and "Sleeping Beauty", it is the case that many would dismiss such ideas and actions as nonsensical superstition. Yet many of these people fail to realize that they have been conditioned to fall prey to such practices as children and thus have become vulnerable to tyranny.

I for one was such a person. I did not believe in black magic or spell casting, yet certainly Father has showed me that in my life, many have indeed cast spells and curses on me and that many had taken hold. The most "benign" if you will, was that of a woman who cast a "love spell" on me. For the longest time I could not figure out what was wrong with me that I could not take that woman out of my mind, until Father explained to me what she had done. This certainly made it easier to get rid of her intrusion by laying it on the Altar in Right and Proper Exchange for Truth and Freedom from deception. Sometimes it is easy to get rid of stuff like this, others it takes perseverance. If I hadn't been able to recognize that I did not want to be with that woman, and Father had not explained to me what was causing the false perception, I could have ruined my life pursuing something I did not want in the first place.

This so called 'power of influence' that so many people, business people, government officials, and advertisement companies use, is indeed a form of occult power. It is used to affect / alter the mind of others so as to cause them to act in ways they would have otherwise not chosen. This is why this is unethical and immoral. Just as it was improper and disrespectful for that woman to seek to derail me from my Journey with Father in the "name of love", so it is for anyone to derail someone else's Journey with Father in the "name of whatever".

Whether you consciously agree or not to the existence of such things as occult powers, black magic, spells, and so on, there are people who do believe in it and do practice it, and unless you know better, you can fall prey to such practices without even being aware of it.

So how do you know if you have fallen prey to the tyranny of another who is influencing you through the use of occult powers? The answer is very simple. If you have any thoughts, desires, needs that are not an expression of Truth, Love as Self, Respect, Peace, Harmony, Joy, and Health, then there is a possibility you have indeed become contaminated at some level, in one way or another.

How do you regain your sovereignty so you may correct your course? There is no need to fight "fire with fire". Instead, you could focus on Universal Truth and strengthen your capacity to stand firm in your choice for Life / the Father Way. You could recognize that which is unnatural is alien and external to you and make a different choice - a choice that is of one a-chord with Universal Truth. You could ask Father Which Is in Heaven for Spiritual Discernment, Knowledge of Your Self. You could lay anger, pain, sorrow, resentment, hatred, etc. on the Altar of Divine Love and Divine Power in Right and Proper Exchange for Truth of who you Are, Peace, Joy, Love as Self. You could nourish your Self and Soul through good nutrition (see "Food is not medicine", "Eating fresh is better", "Your Purpose In Life"). Every morning you could make a choice for the Father Way (see "First Breath", "Sunrise Prayers"), you could choose your Feelings (see "Where do we begin?"). You could ask that any spells and curses that have been put on you be null and void, broken, dispelled, ended, and that you be non to such intrusion. You could ask to be restored to Universal Truth of who you Are and to Know that Truth. You could ask for the capacity to differentiate yourself from that which is intruding upon you, so you can recognize it is not you and you can make a different choice. You could ask to be filled, surrounded, and protected by the Sparkling Golden Silver White Light of All That Is Righteous and Holy (which is different than the strong reflective glitter of the unrighteous - unholy). You could indeed Smile with a Light Heart ("When laughter returns", "Men and Creativity").

This is a quote from one of our Showay books:

BlueStar Blog 2

"Love [as Self] is the answer. As you learn to express the Love that you are, you draw closer to Father. As you draw closer to Father, you learn to express the Love that you are. This allows you to receive more information."

"Which is what allows me to Know it is not me, even though it feels so real. Is that right?"

"Once you recognize that the distortion is not yours, give it to the Father and let Him take care of bringing you back to sanity."



Before exercising - SP 6

05/12/10

Before we begin exploration of the word "exercise", let's summarize and expound on what has been said so far regarding tyranny.

A tyrant uses principles and regulations designed to control and direct someone's life. He does this through the use of occult powers and invisible forces... this is to say, he does this in secrecy and thus without revealing the true intent of his actions. Invisible forces such as 'the power of influence' could also include subliminal messages, the tone of voice or a look, agreements and understandings, and even the 'radiation' of 'ethereal fluid' from a 'star or person'... all of which is designed to affect the mind of a person and improperly affect his choices... which is to say that the target person would make different choices if he was not under the influence of a tyrant.

The images that come to my mind with the words 'ethereal fluids' are of the drawings shown in a book called 'Light Emerging' by Barbara Brennan. This book contains several pictures showing how people use their 'ethereal' energy to attack or suck energy from others.

When I contemplated this information, I was very aware of many articles I read and shows I heard on mind control and how common everyday 'conveniences' such as electricity, phones, TV's are really designed to provide an outlet for such signals (some of this information can be found at JeffRense.com). Believe it or not, such use of everyday conveniences is a perfect example of the use of occult powers. The wave signals are the 'invisible forces'. It is occult because it is done in secrecy and is hidden from view by the pictures, sounds, and light that these appliances emit.

The vast majority of people would not believe such is possible, much less than anyone would want to engage in such practices. For them such capability is not only beyond the knowledge to which they would be exposed naturally, but the very action of such activity itself is beyond their capacity to imagine. Not because they are 'stupid' as those who subscribe to unrighteous - unholy ways would snort between each other with disdain, but because of the People's innocence! We the People are naturally

BlueStar Blog 2

Peaceful and Respectful, thus, we have a difficult time recognizing that anyone would engage in any kind of unrighteous - unholy activity.

The reason there is unrighteous - unholy activity upon Earth, is because as Father explained to us, there is an unnatural force using the very innocence and good heart of the People against them.

They seek to further not that which is Divine as they create a kingdom of unwilling servants, who by unrighteous endeavor fall prey to darkness' deceit. Darkness enslaves those who in innocent Desire seek All That Is Holy, by giving them false teachings or false witness of that which is Holy and Divine. Because Truth has been hidden by design and intent, who will tell humanity Divine Truth when all else fails to secure its Divine Desire?

Those who serve darkness are many. They easily engage innocent 'victims' through 'death by contact'. This darkness does not come to you in your darkest desire or moments of darkness. They are called to the Light of your Desire, to befriend you not, but to show darkness' way.

As you become freer and freer of your sorrow and increase your capacity to be focused on your Divine Nature, you will find that darkness will be less able to affect your life. Until the day in which you shall be free.

Trust and have Faith in that which is before you. Focus upon that which is Divinely Appointed and your energy, attention, shall multiply.

To exercise - SP 7

05/13/10

The time has arrived to tackle the last descriptive word of what a tyrant does: "exercise". I have to admit that I was quite surprised to learn that something which is presented as a much needed activity to stay healthy, is actually related to tyranny.

Exercise: [keep active or busy < ex-, out + arcere, keep]

- Putting into action, use, or operations
- Employ or busy (a person)
- Occupy the attention of; tax the powers of; hence, to perturb or worry

This word seems to be descriptive of two things. One, the consequences one who "exercises" faces and second, what a person who "exercises" does unto others. In other words, a tyrant, by the very act of "exercising" power or authority, subjects himself into a state of perturbation and worry. At the same time, because the actual golden rule by which we live in this world created by the unrighteous - unholy is to "do unto others what has been done unto you", a tyrant will impose or perhaps even shift his burden unto others.

Look at the key words: busy (busi-ness?), employ, occupy, tax, perturb, worry, keep out. Do any of these words sound familiar to you? Aren't any and all of these activities something we are conditioned and forced into? We can't be "idle", we have to be productive. We can't live "free", we have to work to make money. We "can't have our cake and eat it too", we have to pay taxes. We can't be at "Peace and relaxed", we have to worry about life. Keep out, we can't "move freely" as Guided by our Heart.

This is to say, that a tyrant "exercises" his powers and authority by making / forcing others to do things that are designed to limit their actions / choices and tax their powers, thus creating a state of perturbation and worry. Why? Because when someone is busy, taxed, perturbed, and worried one has no time for Self and thus is kept out of alignment with the Divine.

BlueStar Blog 2

From the same dictionaries I have been using for this series, I get that a person who is perturbed is someone who has been thrown "into disorder and derangement". A person who is worried is someone who is being "strangled, harassed by repeated biting, snapping or attack, and tormented with annoyances, importunities, cares, and anxieties".

To be deranged is to be in a state of mental disorder or insanity. This kind of makes you wonder if it is a coincidence that mental disorders are becoming more and more prevalent in our society?

Notice the use of the word "torment" as a descriptor of the word "worry".

Torment: [< L. tormentum, engine of war, instrument of torture, torture, anguish < torquere, twist: cf. torture]

- an instrument of torture
- a state of great suffering, bodily or mental
- agony
- misery
- to twist or distort

This kind of makes you wonder, whether it is a coincidence that in our society there are constant "sources" of "worry"?

Based on the definition above, these sources of worry are actually instruments of torture and engines of war, designed to create great suffering, agony, misery. Of course, we speak of non physical torture, so there are no physical scars left, or are there?

Perhaps there is a reason why we the People do not like to exercise...

Next time someone comes unto you seeking to tax your powers by creating "worry and derangement" in your life, recognize what it is they are doing. They are acting as instruments of torture. Torture, whether physical or mental, is against the law. Rather than allowing yourself to be seduced / deceived / twisted into accepting to be tortured, choose not to play. Ask Father to show you how to do it differently. It takes some practice to do it differently, but it can be done. Sometimes you don't succeed, other times you do. Just keep focused on your choice to do it differently.

"How stupid can you be?" These are words the unrighteous - unholy will repeatedly say to belittle people and lead them into self flagellation for repeatedly falling in their traps and deceptions. Self flagellation is an old pattern of destructive behavior that can be acquired from the church and family. It is a self imposed torment consistent with tyranny. In the most basic ways, it expresses as the denial of something that would nourish a person as a way to punish himself "for his sins / stupidity / weakness".

As you continue in this series and in your Journey with the Father, make it a point to nourish your Self Abundantly with Living Food, Universal Truth, Knowledge, Creativity, and Light Hearted Smiling.



Breathing time

05/14/10

Here is an updated photo of my patch of Abundance in the back yard. Not sure why, but the patch does not seem to photograph as well as I think it looks. Nevertheless, here it is.



As you can see, the clover is in bloom (purple dots) and much of the grass has gone to seed. Many salad greens and edible flowers have come out of this patch. And all I had to do was stop mowing. That's Life. Abundance is Free to Respectfully receive in Exchange for Thanks Giving. For all practical purposes, you can't even tell when I go and harvest because I just don't cut entire plants down but simply take some here and there, allowing the plants to continue their growth. Not sure you can see it, but the plants are sure happy to share their Abundance with us.

Thank You Father for Life.

And the Father is ... step 2

05/15/10

In "And the Father is..." I spoke of the value and need for a way to differentiate who we speak of and Pray to so as to ensure there is no confusion. I indicated that the Father Which is In Heaven Who has been Guiding us and sharing Truth with us is the same Father to Whom Jesus taught us to Pray in the Lord's Prayer.

In "And the Father is... part 2" I spoke of possible resistance to the Knowledge and Presence of the Father in one's life, and I made a list of possible causes for such resistance:

- Misunderstanding regarding who / what God is
- Misunderstanding regarding who Father is
- Your personal relationship with your biological father and / or other male figures
- Your personal beliefs regarding the Pope who calls himself the Holy Father
- All sorts of religious or new age believes that cloud your Vision

In this post I also indicated that I would share various ways in which Father has helped me see through the confusion and deception that abounds regarding Who He Is.

In "And the Father is... step 1" I addressed how one's personal relationship with his / her biological father can affect the relationship with the Father and what one can do to correct this.

Today, it seems appropriate to bring additional clarity to the concept of "god / God". Father has made this easy for me since Linda blogged yesterday about this very topic (Who is god ⁷ ?). So with her permission, I will paste her post on mine:

"Who is god? Or is it, Who is God? Who is Father Which is in Heaven? In the King James bible a man, Jesus we call him, said to pray to "Our Father Which is in Heaven". He did not say pray to god or God. gods have been many in many civilizations. They say the head fallen angel wanted to replace or be

⁷ http://bluestarway.com/rosenoelblog/blog1.php/2010/05/14/who-is-god

equal to God. We have been, and may still be, fooled by fallen angels claiming to be god, who do what The Father calls "majik tricks". (and in our naivety we came to call miracles)

One of the moves in the game of the unrighteous – unholy, was to use one person of stature in the "christian community" to make Jesus into "god". Yes, I'm old enough to remember when Jesus was called the "son of God", not God incarnate. An interesting facet of the christian community on this land, is that all it takes is one person to make a "novel" claim and say it loudly to a large audience, especially a television audience, for it to become the dogma of all the christian community. This has become possible because the serpent is not only in the catholic church (aka, roman empire), but in the mass of christian churches world wide. (pun intended) Father, in 2004, showed us serpent fire and serpent breath at play in the christian church. serpent fire is the deception that calls Jesus God, or god.

It is Truth, Father Which is in Heaven has and will once again walk upon the earth.

It is through deception the unrighteous – unholy will claim their "leader" is Jesus returned, therefore god upon the earth.

The plan for preparing the "masses" for this deception has been foretold, not by prophets for Father Which is in Heaven, but by those receptive to the voice of the unrighteous – unholy. How could People of good Faith tell the difference between The Father and the unrighteous – unholy? Very difficult ! The subtlety of the serpent is often portrayed in allegory. That is a glaring under-statement of how subtle the deception can be.

Hold fast to your Desire for Truth. Look for the small sentence of Truth in the midst of a great deception. Look in the midst of great Truth for the small deception. Pray to the Father and pray again. Cast out all in you that desires what the unrighteous – unholy promise but never deliver. Yes, in the beginning they will offer beads and trinkets, but what do they require in return? What do they take from us? What do they give and then destroy?

On this Holy Day of SunShine and blue skies, may you choose each and every day to be a Holy Day !"

So here you have another description of the confusion / deception that is at play.

When Father Which Is in Heaven walks upon the land, He does so as Who He Is: Father Which Is in Heaven. He does not walk as Jesus claiming to be the Father. Neither does the Father have sex with "his mother" to make himself incarnate. What am I talking about?

Catholics claim that Mary is the "Mother of God" and that "God" impregnated Mary so he could be born as a man called Jesus. If "God" impregnated his mother... aren't we speaking of an incestuous "God"?

Biblical reference does say that it is the fallen angels who are preoccupied with impregnating women on Earth...

And the Father is... a finale

05/16/10

Having expounded on this topic yesterday, it seems appropriate this day, to bring closure to it. In the list I made of possible causes that could bring resistance to the Knowledge and Presence of the Father in one's life, there remain two others to be addressed. Let's take care of them today.

One possible cause of resistance may be from one's perception of the Pope who calls himself the "holy father" and proclaims to be Father's representative. This is similar to the way one's relation with one's biological father affects one's relation with the Father. Consciously or unconsciously what one thinks of the Pope and how one perceives him to be, may affect who one thinks the Father is and how one relates to Him.

For example, the Pope is for all practical purposes completely unavailable to the vast majority of people unless he makes a visit or you have enough money and connections to fly to Rome and arrange a visit. He is hidden behind opulence and bureaucracy. He does who knows what while his delegates collect money from the people on a weekly basis. He is surrounded by controversy and a lot of secrecy / corruption. The church he "leads" has made wars against the "heathens" and burned / tortured "pagans", it has collected money for exoneration, and condemned / imprisoned those who do not comply / submit to its authority, and it has helped conquer and destroy civilizations.

Most people are familiar to some extend or another with the corrupt behavior of the church and its representatives / leaders. Many reject this behavior and many others simply ignore or excuse such behavior. Either way, could it be possible that the actions of the Pope and the church color one's perception and expectation of the Father?

The second possible cause of resistance that needs addressed is the new age movement and its teachings. It is common for many of these teachings to purvey that the idea of a masculine Father Which Is in Heaven is an outdated belief created by men who wanted to suppress women. Some speak of goddesses, others speak of god being neither masculine nor feminine, or both, and yet others present the universe / creation as some energy that is there to please you and fulfill all your egotistical demands.

As it is usual with deceptions, they always carry some Truth, otherwise no one would chase the carrot. The problem is that while most recognize the bits and pieces of Truth, most do not recognize the deception that surrounds this Truth. The tendency is to assume that if there is some recognizable Truth, then all must be Truth as well. This is the same mistake made with the Bible. Just because there is some Truth in it, it does not mean that all of it is True, neither does it mean that it was written in good intent or by Father's Guidance.

So, this is what Father has shared with us to help us sort through the confusion. This is by far in its infancy of understanding.

- 1. Rather than attach all sorts of attributes and characteristics to one single entity called "god", allow for distinction. For example, in the Christian teachings of the trinity, we are told the father, son, and holy spirit are one and the same. Father would Say, they are each distinct and individual. The father is not the son, the son is not the father, and so on.
- 2. Father has indicated that the Creator of All That Is, is called All That Is or Gloriosa. Next comes Source. Source is / contains the blueprint for all humanity, both feminine and masculine. Next comes the Father Which Is in Heaven. He is obviously masculine and is the Voice for Source and All That Is. This is a refinement of the concept of the trinity. We have called it the Tri-Un.
- 3. In the Tri-Un each is distinctive and individual. Father has His own "job description" if you will, Source has Its own, and All That Is has Its own. It is not for Father to do what is for Source or All That Is to do. It is not for Source to do what is for Father to do. When Prayers are improperly directed, they remain unanswered.
- 4. Jesus brought the awareness of the Father Which Is in Heaven to mankind. The Father is currently who we Commune with. When Jesus achieved Christed Consciousness, so did many others after him. Thus, many Christed Beings

walked upon the Earth during the time of Jesus. This is why there are many conflicting reports regarding the whereabouts and travels of Jesus. When you assume there was only Jesus, you get conflict. When you allow for various People receiving Christed Consciousness and walking upon the Earth, then all makes sense. Each walked upon a different part of the Earth.

- 5. When people say they speak to "God", assuming that they do not speak with the unrighteous unholy, they are actually speaking with Father Which Is in Heaven.
- 6. Father has said that the Tri-Un / the Divine "manifests in multiple ways, in multiple cultures. It is each unto its own way of perception." Different cultures have different ways to Commune with the Divine. Some call Father Which Is in Heaven, Grandfather Spirit, others perhaps Father Spirit, and so on. However, Jesus is not Father, nor Father has said He is Jesus. Spiritual Discernment is indeed needed here. Manifesting differently in multiple cultures does not include deception or convolution of Truth.
- 7. Father has explained it is time for mankind to take its next step unto Source.
- 8. Father is the Way to Source.
- 9. One cannot bypass the Father and go directly to Source. This is why it is important to free oneself from grudges toward the Father and is why the unrighteous unholy have created so many grudges / obstacles against the Father.
- 10. The progression unto Source is accompanied with a shift in perception that restores one to Love as Self, Truth of who one Is. At this time, there is a need to prepare step by step for this shift.

So, if mankind is ready for the next step unto Source, why do I speak of the Father Way? Because Father is the Way to Source. As we reawaken to the Truth of the Father which was brought by Christed People during the time of Jesus, Father Guides us, Prepares us, and Nourishes us that we may be ready to step unto Source.

Blog Software acting up

05/17/10

For the past few days, the blog software I'm using has been acting up. Some parts work, others don't. So rather than dedicating time trying to figure out what is happening, I will change to a different software.

If you have this blog bookmarked or have subscribed to the RSS feed, you may have to update the information.

Thanks for your patience in this.



BlueStar Blog 2

Restoration x 2

05/20/10

Fixed the bug - transfer pending.

After a few days looking at blogging software alternatives, we finally found one that is simple yet provides what we need. Now all I have to do is adapt a little program to transfer all the blogs from the current software to the new one. It's a work in progress.

Fortunately, with Linda's help I figured out what was causing the problem with my blog. Such a minor and easy fix if you have the eyes to see... So for now, we will both keep the current blogging software for a while longer.

Looking forward to resume my "Spiritual Swimming" series which you may ponder why bother...

The answer is quite simple. What is being said about tyranny and how tyranny manifests and is being implemented is necessary to recognize things for what they are. It is important for someone who Desires to walk in the Father Way to recognize that, as Father's Plan comes to fruition and the unrighteous - unholy pass away together with all their deceptive practices / institutions / purveyors, one must keep a Right and Proper Perspective.

No one is being judged or condemned, no one is being punished, yet everyone is being required to live with the consequences of their own choices. No one is depriving you of your "loved" ones or of that which you have come to think is necessary for a "civilized" life. Instead, all that impedes one from Living Free and in Sovereign Expression is being purged so to speak. Each one could and can make a choice to Live Free and Respect others, yet there are many who just don't want that kind of life. It is for us to Respect their choices and be at Peace with this.

When someone has a disease and through natural means that disease is purged, there is no sadness for the disease. No one is concerned about the well being of the disease,

or where the disease is going to go, or how sad it may be for that disease to be unwanted. The casting out of the disease is recognized as a Blessing. That disease should not abide or dwell in anyone is recognized as self evident Truth.

When Mother Earth and the People are cleansed of the disease that walks upon this planet, there is no need to be sad or shed tears. Instead, we should Rejoice just as anyone Rejoices when they experience complete Healing from whatever ailed them. Notice that the Rejoicing is in the restoration to Health, Happiness, Joy, Abundance, Freedom. There is no ill will toward the disease, just Joy for the restoration to Health.

The focus is on Life.



Who is vulnerable? - SP 8

05/21/10

Before I continue with how tyrants accomplish their deeds of tyranny, it seems appropriate to pause just a little longer to ponder what follows.

In exploring how tyranny manifests in our lives, we may at one point or another wonder what exactly makes someone vulnerable to tyranny. Why is it that some people live under tyranny while others don't? Besides the fact that someone could be born into a family where tyranny reigns, what makes someone susceptible to it?

For me, the answer was found through the exploration of the notion that a tyrant is an "autocratic oppressor" (refer to SP - 3). An autocratic oppressor could mean an oppressor who is autocratic, but also an oppressor who oppresses autocrats.

Autocracy / autocrat: [< self + rule]

- Self derived or independent power
- Absolute authority or rule

From this definition, I gather that an autocratic oppressor or tyrant rules, influences, and exercises over those with self derived power or those who "rule by one self". This of course seems to create a conundrum.

If a solution to tyranny is to claim one's own Sovereignty, how can claiming one's self derived power make one susceptible to tyranny?

In contemplation of this I asked Father for Spiritual Discernment to see through the deception and this is what I came to understand:

A person who has self derived power or who rules by one self is someone who has become disconnected from his Divine Nature and thus Father. He sees himself or that which he creates as the absolute authority or rule by which he should live. This is different than a Sovereign person whose Sovereignty comes from the very capacity of being in expression of his Divine Nature and of one a-chord with the Father. Such a seemingly 'irrelevant' detail by today's standards makes all the difference.

No longer of one a-chord with his Divine Nature, a person looses the capacity to discern Truth from deception and looses the capacity to be Spiritually Nourished. To deny one's Divine Nature and reject living Harmoniously with Universal Law in Universal Truth is to embrace the way of the unrighteous - unholy. It is either black or white. One is either stained or not. Whether one is stained just a little bit or a lot does not diminish the fact that one is stained. One can't live Freedom and Sovereign Expression when one denies his Self, the Truth of who he ls.

As one grows weaker and weaker, it becomes easier and easier for a tyrant to assert its influence. As one looses his capacity to Discern Truth from deception, one becomes more vulnerable to the deceptions and taxing schemes of tyranny until the day in which slave labor / poverty / famine indebtedness is all that is left.

This is the story of every group of people or nation that has fought for its independence, only to establish its own rules separate from Universal Law. As history shows us (and we can attest to such reality this day by the conditions in which we live) such action is doomed to failure from its inception. ⁸

This is why of a necessity, complete and total freedom from tyranny requires the return to one's Divine Nature in Father's Grace and under Universal Law. Once returned to the Truth of Love as Self, there is no room for the unrighteous - unholy. Their nightmare no longer influences / controls one's life. All that remains is Peace.

⁸ I realize that many will argue that these United States were founded under "god's laws" (one nation under one god or in god we trust), but one must sincerely question who this "god" is. From what I know of the Father and what He has shared with us, Father would not have anyone establish a nation through the mass murder and plundering of the land's resources and its People, neither would He Guide anyone into the creation of a nation that would use its "power" to begin a process of genocide, destruction, and enslavement.

One step forward- SP 9

05/23/10

In previous postings it was unveiled that tyranny:

- 1. rules by imposing principles and regulations designed to control and direct the People
- 2. influences by using deceitful behavior, 'unnatural' knowledge, occult powers, and invisible forces, and
- 3. exercises by employing, occupying, taxing, perturbing, worrying, and keeping the People out of alignment with their Divine Nature as children of the Father.

Now is time to explore the three ways in which a tyrant accomplishes this:

- 1. usurpation
- 2. oppression
- 3. despotic behavior

This part of the exploration will be more complicated and will touch perhaps many buttons. Not because that is Divine Will, but because that is the way of the unrighteous - unholy. They hope that people will give up, either because it is too difficult or too painful to see the Truth, or because they have become too attached to the deception and have come to hold it as truism. Whenever you see complicated and entangled, pain and sorrow, attachment and perversion, and so on, you know it is of unrighteous - unholy origin.

Linda and I have both found out that at the beginning it always seems that Father asks us to do that which brings out the greatest aversion, fear, or resistance. "Anything but that," we would think. Why is this? Not because our flesh is sinful. Not because our flesh is weak. Not because our flesh works against us. Not because Father asked us to do something against ourselves. But rather, because the unrighteous - unholy have placed obstacles in our walk with Father. To all practical purposes, when someone is not walking with the Father, it appears there are no such obstacles, yet change your path and begin walking in the Father Way and suddenly pain, fear, sorrow, disappointment, attachment, revenge, engagement, you name it, shows up. You become aware of all that has been keeping you away from walking in the Father Way and you have to deal with it. What do you do when you become aware of this? Your first and foremost option is to turn / keep your focus / awareness / attention to the Father. Smile. Let go of the obstacle / baggage / stone. Lay the stuff on the Altar in Right and Proper Exchange for Truth and if the stuff is not yours, tell it "get thee away". Ask for the capacity to see / do things differently. Ask for obstacles / resistance to be lifted and for your way to be made clear. Ask and choose to be non to the ways of the unrighteous - unholy. Do it differently, do it the Father Way and clear yourself from any attachment to / belief that the false promise / direction of the unrighteous - unholy will solve your problem. Ask for Grace. Contemplate and if necessary, "sit and pun" until the answer becomes available / the path becomes clear. Keep a Light Heart. Smile.

I will do my best to simplify things.

Usurpation - SP 10

05/24/10

So here we go.

Usurpation is a word used to describe how a tyrant achieves his / her goals of rule / influence / exercise over others. Ready to continue the ride to Freedom?

Usurp:

- To seize and hold by force or without right
- To commit forcible or illegal seizure of an office, power, etc.
- Encroach

Seize:

- To take possession by force or at will
- Capture, take prisoner
- Grasp with the mind; impress (the mind); arrest (the attention)

From this, it appears that to usurp someone else's power is a means to capture or imprison that person and that this can be done either by force or by this person's own request or consent. Think how many people in their sense of helplessness are very eager to give up their freedom in exchange for safety. Think how many people without realizing it, live by laws that don't apply to them.

Regardless of whether the usurpation is done with or without the consent of the target person, it is the case that by the very definition of usurpation, such an action is illegal and without right. It is done through encroachment.

Encroach [<en- + hook]:

To trespass upon the property or rights of another, esp. stealthily or by gradual advances.

Steal-thy (remember the definition of occult?) gradual advances are key here. The way of the unrighteous - unholy has been put into place step by step with the hopes that

by the time people realize what has happened it will be too late to do anything about it. A recent example of this is when they sent Europeans to the Americas. They didn't just show up and announce their intent to plunder and enslave the people. Instead, they presented themselves as friends and slowly introduced the indigenous people to the ways of the unrighteous - unholy: the alcohol, the guns, the lust for gold, furs, women, money, and so on. They offered glass beads and trinkets claiming fair trade yet to receive these trinkets, natives had to turn against themselves and the very land that nourished them. Step by step the indigenous people were contaminated until it was too late for them to do anything about it except fight hopeless battles.

Father calls this "falling prey by contact"

We speak of a gradual decline that is very stealthy indeed, at least to those targeted for this decline. Every time the unrighteous - unholy take it up one notch, there are those of older generations who recognize something is wrong and make it known, yet the younger generations which are the target just can't see it. Each new generation is a generation that is further away from Truth and thus thinks that those who complain are just being "old fashioned" and not "in tune" with an "open mind" about things.

According to the dictionary, this stealthy and gradual increase in trespassing involves three steps:

- The grasping of the mind
- The impression of the mind
- The arresting of the attention

And of course, I might add, a careful planning and willful intent to act in such ways.

Grasping the mind - SP 10a

05/25/10

Be aware, this is a long post.

As unveiled in the last posting, usurpation is a stealthy and gradual increase in trespassing and involves three steps:

- The grasping of the mind
- The impression of the mind
- The arresting of the attention

As you contemplate the three ways through which usurpation is accomplished, you may notice that all of them involve affecting something that is intangible, namely, the mind and the attention. As we progress through this exploration, keep in mind that recent advances in medicine have established that people who are burdened or stressed and who go through traumatic experiences actually show deterioration in the function of their body and brain. This deterioration and malfunction then inhibits people's ability to make sound choices and causes them to act improperly or in ways they would otherwise not have chosen were they in full use of their faculties.

Grasp:

- To seize or hold by or as clasping with the fingers
- Hold firmly
- To lay hold of with the mind
- Comprehend [together + seize]
- Hold, possession, or mastery

To grasp the mind is to firmly imprison the mind or possess it by force through the clasping with the fingers, through the use of the mind itself, and through the mastery of how the mind works / how it can be possessed.

What is it to imprison by clasping with the fingers? Let's find out.

Clasp:

- A device for fastening things or parts together
- Military decoration

Finger:

- Any of various projecting parts of machines
- To touch or take thievishly
- Pilfer, filch, toy or meddle with

Device:

- Inclination, plan for affecting a purpose
- Devise: disposing of property, to divide, contrive

'Clasping with the fingers' is a reference to any plan that has the purpose of dividing people into groups in such a way as to facilitate pilfering and meddling with them. This could perhaps include the formation of groups / nations to which members consciously or unconsciously pledge allegiance or use as a means to derive self importance through differentiation from 'outsiders' (think for example of military decorations).

Said in another way, 'clasping with the fingers' is nothing more than a way of dividing people into groups which either compete against each other or become enemies of each other. Without realizing it, by joining any group, people become prisoners of the stereotypical behaviors expected of them. They develop an 'inclination' toward the group they belong to and no longer can stand upright with the Father. You know, "divide and conquer"...

As we will see, the unrighteous - unholy first seek to destroy the People's Self Confidence which is derived from Knowledge of who they Are, and then "built them up" again with a substitute but false sense of self importance which is obtained from joining different kinds of groups and receiving "decorations" from these groups.

Perhaps it is time to recognize that this unnatural / artificial division of the People is designed to pit us against each other so that we may be conquered by the unrighteous - unholy. Perhaps it is time to stop participating in this and recognize the need for us,

the People, to reunite once again as children of the Father. Not so that a one world government can be established, but so that each one of us can walk upright with the Father in sovereign expression of our Divine Nature, of one a-chord with All That Is Righteous and Holy.

What is it to imprison through the use of the mind itself?

Since the mind is one of the targets of usurpation and this can be accomplished by use of the mind itself, it is time to learn what kind of knowledge is hidden under such a commonly used word. We all know what the mind is? Right? Let's find out.

Mind: [compare to amnesty, Eumenides, mantra, mental, mention, monition, and mint]

- Faculty of memory; remembrance
- Psychical or spiritual being, as opposed to matter
- Soul
- Intellect or understanding as distinguished from the faculties of feeling and willing.

I have been so amazed by the information contained in this definition that I just had to check the dictionary again to make sure what I wrote down is indeed accurate.

Right out of the bat, we have that to imprison someone by using the mind has several meanings well beyond what anyone would normally imagine. Let's do some substitutions to find out what it is to imprison someone by using the mind:

1. The unrighteous - unholy can imprison someone by using <u>amnesty</u>. Amnesty is "a forgetting or overlooking of offense". This is a nice and gentle way of saying "black mail" or "compromise". There are many stories of people who commit some "offense" and then are threatened with public disclosure unless of course, they agree to do something... I would suggest better under Divine Penalty than under unrighteous - unholy coercion and black mailing. There are also many stories of people who are approached in compromise: "if you stop what you are doing, we leave you alone..." Father has Said that compromise is never in the favor of the People. To choose compromise is to have fallen prey. Not compromising is not confronting. It is simply

standing one's ground in Truth and letting go of the improper behavior / thoughts / ideas / attachments that allow the unrighteous - unholy to interfere.

2. The unrighteous - unholy can imprison someone through the <u>Eumenides</u>. Now what is that? Let's find out.

Eumenides: [good + disposition]

A euphemistic name for the Furies or Erinyes.

Furies:

- Avenging deities of classical mythology (in female form with serpents in their hair)
- Any avenging spirit or minister of vengeance
- A fierce and violent person, esp. a woman
- A termagent: mythical deity...violent, overbearing; turbulent or brawling woman
- A virago: man-like woman, turbulent, violent, ill-tempered, scolding woman

Not much more needs said here, except notice the apparent contradiction between good disposition vs. the behavior of a fury. What this says is that tyrants will present themselves under most excellent disposition and behavior as long as it suits their schemes. They are the perfect sales person. Mrs. personality, great smile, smooth talking, charisma, oozing lust, you name it, all readily used to seduce and entice until she has imprisoned her target. Yet cross some imaginary line or try to brake free and they will indeed display their avenging nature. No one is required by Father to put up with such a person.

By the way, have you noticed that the way certain women wear their hair resembles entangled serpents? A coincidence?

3. The unrighteous - unholy can imprison someone through the use of <u>mantras</u>. Mantras are "one of the sacred texts or passages... of the nature of hymns, prayers, or (later) magical formulas, constituting the chief part of each of the four Vedas." Let me generalize:

a. hymns = songs of praise - "you are such a wonderful person, look how great you are, I admire you so much, wow you are the one, what would I do without you..." When one's self esteem has been damaged, such words are indeed a powerful drug that can be used to manipulate. The need for love and approval is what makes one vulnerable to such manipulation. Learn to Nourish your Self and express Love as Self and you are no longer affected by it. This is not to say you cannot give or receive Truthful compliments. It just points out what we all know, some people compliment to manipulate and it is for us to be non to this.

b. Prayers = self explanatory. Prayers have been shown to affect people. It is important to choose who you allow to pray for you and what kind of prayers they are allowed to make in your behalf. Perhaps some prayers that are directed your way should be rejected.

c. Majik formulas = spells. Spells just like prayers, do affect vulnerable people. Learn to express Love as Self and you are no longer affected by it.

4. The unrighteous - unholy can imprison someone through the use of <u>monition</u>. Monition is "an intimation or indication; also an official or legal notice". Remember all contracts made under deceit are null and void from inception. The unrighteous - unholy have no valid legal claim whatsoever over any one.

5. The unrighteous - unholy can imprison someone through the use of the mint or money. When money is the only means of trade, then People are forced into having to work for money. That is enslavement. Now, the word mint itself has some most amazing information stored in it but I will leave that exploration for another posting.

Let's do now some substitutions to find out what it is to imprison someone's mind.

1. To imprison the mind, is to imprison the <u>faculty of memory or remembrance</u>. That is the unrighteous - unholy affect our memories. One example of this could be the "coloring of the past" which is the tendency to make the past look better and more romantic than what it actually was. Another example could be the loss of memory, an ailment that greater and greater number of people are suffering. Another example could be the implantation of memories through mind control / manipulation or chemical control / manipulation. Dr. Blaylock has an excellent book on how chemicals alter the mind / body and what you can do to correct this.

- 2. To imprison the mind is to imprison someone on a <u>psychic or spiritual level</u>. This is to say that while we are deceived into a lame life in which there is nothing beyond that which can be touched with the hands or seen with the eyes, tyrants are quite skillful and aware of how the non tangible aspects of life work and how they can be manipulated to their benefit. Your ignorance is their power / to their benefit. Father has Spoken to me of the conscious awareness, which is what you are aware of, the secondary level, and then the fringes of one's awareness. Father has explained to me that it is necessary to be aware of what is happening at the secondary level and fringes of one's awareness to ensure one is of one a-chord at all levels. How do you do this? You ask. What is happening at my secondary level? And you will see / feel things. Then you can make a choice to correct what you see. What is happening at the fringes of my awareness? See / feel what is happening and make corrections as necessary. How do you make corrections? By making a different choice. You handle those levels as you handle the conscious level.
- 3. To imprison the mind is also to imprison the <u>Soul</u> of an individual. The concept of Souls being trapped and imprisoned is not new. Many have spoken of this. While I only have superficial knowledge of what people say in this respect, I do Know what Father has Shared with us. My experience is that traumatic experiences such as accidents are used by the unrighteous - unholy to "stupefy" the Soul and remove it from the body so that another soul can enter or at least seek control of the body. What do you do if you have had such an experience? Begin to call upon your True Soul by your full given name (first, middle, and last). Ask for Spiritual Discernment that you may know your True Soul from the impostor. Recognize their claim to your body is null and void and ask the Father for assistance in restoring you to your True Soul. Also, do a search in my and Linda's blog on "image projection", "sealing the door", and "door" to learn more about what is happening and what can be done. Also, Father has Given Guidance to someone approaching the time to leave the Earth that calling upon His Name three times will place them in His Presence rather than them succumbing to the unrighteous - unholy deception that allows theft of the Soul.
- 4. To imprison the mind is also to imprison one's <u>intellect and understanding</u>. How is this accomplished? Through decades of brainwashing called schooling. The

news that we are fed, the books that we are fed, the movies that we are fed, the music that we are fed, and yes, the food that we are fed. Have you noticed that the greater the schooling of and individual the more rigid his mind becomes? A coincidence?

What is it to imprison through the mastery of how the mind works / how it can be possessed?

Let's briefly explore this. We speak of a clear understanding of how one can control the mind by understanding how it works and what can be used to control it. All those research activities that have been implemented at universities to study the mind, the body, the intellect and so on have been indeed done to find all this information out, that it may be used to control the People. Father has explained to us, that every time a gifted psychic or spiritual person has volunteered to be studied, he / she has provided the unrighteous - unholy one more key as to what needs to be done to manipulate the People on the level in which they Commune with the Father. This is why this denial of the "spiritual realm" was created, so that people who were aware of this realm would have a need to "prove" it existed, even if this meant helping science understand the inner workings of the mind / body. Their "good intentions" have and are being used against the very People they hoped to help.

So here you have it. This is just one aspect of what a tyrant does when he usurps. In my next postings we will explore the other two aspects of usurpation, namely, the impression of the mind and the arresting of the attention.

Impressing the mind SP 10b

05/26/10

The second way usurpation is implemented is by impressing the mind. In a way, this behavior is very similar to what has already been described, however I will take this opportunity to expand upon one aspect of all of this which I have not directly addressed before.

Impress

- to seize into service or use as by force or constraint
- to fix deeply and firmly in the mind or memory

We have already established that to seize is to take possession by force so as to capture and imprison.

You may or may not have noticed, that in this process, there has been one word that has been popping up directly or indirectly in almost every instance: possession.

It is time to look at this more closely.

Possession:

- the act or fact of possessing, or the state of being possessed.
- Actual holding or occupancy, as distinct from ownership

Possess:

- To hold or occupy
- Also, of a spirit, esp. an evil one, to occupy and control, or dominate from within, as a person
- Hence the idea to dominate or actuate after the manner of such a spirit.
- Possessed: dominated by an evil spirit or influence, demoniac, demented, mad

As you can see, the connection between tyranny, occult powers, use of 'unnatural knowledge' and demonic possession / remote influencing / dementia / energetic intrusion is very readily available. We speak of controlling and dominating which is

pretty much the same as coercion. As was determined in the Mystical and Magical series, coercion is practiced by majikians (those who do various kinds of black majik). Majikians are tyrants. Tyrants are majikians. The only difference in this matter is whether they operate from the physical level or from the spiritual level.

So let's explore this slightly more. To take possession of someone's mind is to forcefully occupy or hold their faculty of memory, Soul, or intellect. That means that someone who has impressed your mind has successfully gained control or dominion over you from within.

What follows is a summary from years of conversations with Father through which He explained to us what had been done to us, the People, to derail our journey with Him. Of course, being members of the People, we have had to receive Guidance from Father as to what to do to regain our Freedom from this. Much if not all of what you read in Linda's blog and mine is a result of this applied Knowledge. We know what we say works and is True (at least for us) because we have experienced it in our lives and we had to learn what to do to be Free of this intrusion. It takes practice, strength, and determination, but one can indeed succeed.

There are several levels of possessive energies.

1. One of the most pervasive ones is the physical parasitic invasion in the form of viruses, bacteria, fungus, mold, and parasites (worms) which can affect and control your behavior. The simplest example of this is the flu. When someone "catches" the flu, his / her behavior changes. Another example is a yeast infection, where the person with the infection begins to crave all kinds of sugars that actually feed the yeast and create the environment the yeast likes. Father has Said and explained, and I know this to be real from experience, that certain parasites have actually such control of people that they can direct people's actions on an unconscious level, so as to create situations that will produce the emotions needed to sustain these parasites. The vast majority of difficulties and animosities between people are actually caused by the parasites in them. That is whence much of the trouble comes from.

Some time ago, there was an article on Unknown Country ⁹ which spoke of how parasites can alter behavior and are responsible for cultural differences. This article ended with the quote of a scientist saying something in the likes of, "well is not that bad, after all this is what makes us different from each other". Yeah, right, guess who was in control of that scientist...

I never confirmed this with Father but it is my personal theory that the reason why people who receive organ transplants suddenly begin craving things they never did before the transplant, is in great part related to the parasites that are transferred with organ. Those cravings are the kinds of experiences or foods that create the emotions and environment needed for the parasites to thrive.

I could probably write an entire book on this, but suffice it to say that it is wise to do regular deparasitic programs. Look also for herbs and oils that have known antifungal, antiviral, antibacterial properties and learn how to use them wisely. Joy, Happiness, Love as Self, the energy of the Smile are all energies that drive parasites away, have as much of this as you can. Which is to say, whenever you experience something other than that, it is possible there is some kind of parasite creating those emotions so it can feed on them. Begin to differentiate yourself from the emotions (anger, hate, resentment, and so on) - these are unnatural and not an expression of your True Nature. Father has explained that there is no valid justification to hold on to such emotions.

Many smaller parasites will exit through the skin. We call these "escapes". Usually they come out in two phases. First something that looks like a tiny round solid thing, many times with a little thread. Then, a few days later comes the "hook" it used to hook you on. Sometimes these can be quite painful to remove. Worms that don't exit through your feces will exit through your nose. Those long buggers... you may actually be doing a lot of nose picking... few things are more annoying than a little worm wiggling inside your nose... which by the way leads me to the following comment. Children are very good at picking their noses to remove these buggers.

⁹ Http://www.unknowncountry.com

However, when parents teach them how uncivilized it is to pick their noses, they learn that it is improper to remove those parasites from their bodies... which leads them to the conclusion they have to live with them. Perhaps, if you have a child you should teach them the value of nose picking... just teach them to do it privately as a "courtesy" to the worms who reside in other people and can't stand seeing their "equals" being removed from the host. By the way, disinfecting your fingers after a session of nose picking is wise. You can use properly diluted food grade (if possible) hydrogen peroxide, or vinegar, or a spray with essential oils.

My last comment on this level of parasites. Parasites that exit from your brain will also come out the nose. This is usually accompanied with bleeding. Linda and I have found that when the nose bleeds, an effective way to end the bleeding is to actually gently blow through the nostril that is bleeding. Once the parasite or whatever is dislodged, the bleeding will stop immediately. This can be quite scary, because sometimes there is a lot of blood that comes out, including clots of blood. Usually, before a major bleeding happens, you will have a few minor ones, as if to let you know to prepare. Make sure to have a lot of tissue paper with you when this happens. If the bleeding happens in public, just cover your nose with the tissue paper and quickly go to a restroom where you can blow your nose into the sink. Then clean it all and presto... one less parasite controlling your life. Of course, neither Linda nor I are doctors, therefore, my humor and folk wisdom in this matter should not be construed as medical advice.

2. Another level of parasitic infestation is found in the "non-physical" level. It is comprised of what we have termed shades and shadows of darkness. Among these are the trickster which enters the body slightly after the Soul, right after birth. A trickster, as the name implies, seeks to confuse you and trick you into behavior that is unhealthy. You get rid of a trickster by requesting it to leave and asking Father for assistance in this matter. Again, ask for Discernment to know it is not you and then choose Truth. Eventually it will be displaced.

Another one is called a pariah. This one is passed from infected mother to child. Pariahs can also be received through abuse, when the abused child believes he / she needs to become like his / her abuser. Even though pariahs are inherited, the person who inherited it has to actually "activate it into life" so to speak, before it can become active and present. This is usually accomplished by the pariah mother who will create whatever conditions are necessary for the child to activate his / her pariah. Another way to get one is by actually inviting it in - it is the "contract with the devil" scenario of which the pariah is a part of. Pariahs are responsible for some of the worst atrocities upon Earth. People with pariahs tend to be Mr. or Mrs. personality but are sure full of hate inside (kind of furies). In the past, society would get rid of contaminated people like this by sending them to far away islands or casting them away from their community. Getting rid of a pariah is rough because it involved consent. Never mind it is all based on deceit and abuse, but there is still some degree of consent. First thing to recognize is your Desire to be Free of it, then recognize the contract is null and void or perhaps choose to void the contract which you can do by Father's Grace and finally, return it to the person from whom you got it: "I picked up something of yours which I no longer want so I'm returning it back to you." They will be glad to receive it. This can be done over the phone if necessary.

A necromancer is some kind of being that can be sent by someone unto another. It will seek to attach itself to the crown of a person's head and influence the person to do whatever bidding it was sent to do. Usually necromancers are sent to cause the target to become infatuated by however sent it. If you find yourself attracted to someone in a way that is abnormal, then you either got one of these in your head or you have been spelled. Either way, you get rid of it by not playing, just as with any unrighteous - unholy energy that seeks to control or manipulate you. "I do not play, get thee away. Get thee away ends your play." "Lead me not unto unrighteous - unholy day." By the way, my speculation is that certain Jews wear that little black hat on their crown precisely to protect themselves from this necromancer. To the unrighteous - unholy the color black is solid and they cannot penetrate it.

The last one I will speak of in this category, is the globular which is a kind of glob of energy that can either float on top of entire neighborhoods or float in front of your third eye. What this thing does is block the flow of energy from the Father thus where this thing is, there is poverty. This is why it is so difficult for people that end up in such neighborhoods to get out of them. Symptoms of

its presence aside from poverty include resources being consumed quickly without much being obtained in exchange. Whatever money you have is never sufficient and it never goes far. When you get extra money, it is quickly consumed by unexpected things and so on. You get rid of this by claiming the resources of the Father for you each and every day. By Blessing the resources and asking that they no longer be squandered or blocked. By asking to be Divinely Guided as to how to allocate your resources. You know you are succeeding when you start getting more things with the same amount of money. You kind of have the feeling of "wow, who would have thought so little could get so much" as opposed to "how much got so little".

3. The next level of possession is different than the others, for this actually involves an entity invading your body and taking over control of your body. This can be done by creating a live threatening situation or accident which causes the Soul to be displaced and thus creating the opportunity for en entity to invade the body. Someone on a Coast to Coast interview explained that this also happens when people pass out from being drunk. That disembodied spirits can enter into someone at that moment of passing out. The other way this happens is by consent which can be presented as a very positive thing. For example, Native Americans speak of "all my relations" which is a concept in which they believe many entities can use the same body and that it is ok to allow "various relations" to take over the body at different times. Father has explained to us that this is not His Way. There is only one Soul per body. Any other entities are intruders. You handle these the same as the other. Withdraw your permission, withdraw your participation, ask Father for assistance. Make choices that Honor your Divine Nature, your Creative Expression. Learn to Smile and be Love as Self. Nourish your body and Soul. Be Joyful and Happy. Be at Peace. And remember Proper nutrition makes this so much easier.

I remember reading in passing a section of the book "Conversations with God" in which the author explained that in his conversations with "God" (remember god is a very generic term which can represent many who would like to think themselves as gods), "God" explained to him that the only mistake by some souls was to seek incarnation before their due time. When you think about it, how do you think some entity can get a body before it is given one? By possession of course. Suddenly the picture does not look so innocent, does it? Stealing would perhaps be more appropriate. In the end, that is indeed what the unrighteous - unholy are, a bunch of thieves who believe in living the "good life" at the expense / misery of those they infest. Insane parasitic thieves is a good descriptor of the unrighteous - unholy and it is time for us the People to stop being hosts to such insanity.

Pausing briefly

05/27/10

Linda likes to visit suvivalblog.com and a few days ago she read about a woman who passed away from eating hemlock, a wild plant that can be easily confused with wild carrots (probably what happened). This is her posting on this issue (hemlock and safety).

A word of caution I may not have stressed enough. James Wesley, Rawles had a post in his blog as follows:

A word of warning to field foragers: Hemlock May Have Caused Tacoma Woman's Death. (It is important to learn how to identify poison hemlock -- not to be confused with the various hemlock trees._

This is to remind everyone, IDENTIFICATION must be made by experienced knowledgeable People. This why I prefer to obtain seed from reliable sources such as Richters ¹⁰. I have even heard that the plant we ALL can identify -- dandelion -- has an impostor. The post on the woman's poisoning is no longer available, but I wanted to stress the importance of knowing what you are doing.

Yes, we have safety in The Father, but not to the extent of drinking poison as water. That safety comes from Source. I'm not there yet, probably you aren't either.

On a Powerful day of SunShine and puffy clouds, may all Wisdom come your way!

I have talked in my blog various times on the value of the weeds that grow normally in the backyard of most people. It is important though to know what it is you are looking at. Right now I stay with the easy ones, dandelion, red clover, and plantain. All of which I have been identifying against printed material, when they are in bloom.

¹⁰ http://www.richters.com/

Flowers make it easier to identify plants. Even though many plants are harvested before they bloom, they do not all bloom at the same time. This gives you an opportunity to compare leaves and growth characteristics.

One small step at a time, that is how we learned to walk.



Let's continue with the pause

05/28/10

After writing on tyranny for a while in the Spiritual Swimming (SP) series, I feel it is necessary to take a day to refresh the Soul in the Father Way and remind ourselves of the Blessings of the Father Way.

If everything we know seems to be a manifestation of tyranny, one may wonder what is left. What does it mean to do it different? How can it be done different? For me, the answer is in the Mystical and Magical of the Father Way. Here are a few quotes.

From the "Pause" ¹¹ post:

We have come indeed a long way. If you feel troubled by this, as if your foundation is failing, you feel weak in your knees perhaps, I would suggest that you take a pause and give yourself some time before continuing. Also, do reread my posting "Mystical Magical" ¹² to remind yourself of Father's Way. In so doing you will help yourself recognize that unveiling deception does not need to leave you empty handed, but rather give you an Opportunity to welcome Universal Truth in its place. This is an important aspect of cleansing - what you let go of needs to be replaced with Love, Peace, Joy, Truth or any other Divine Attribute of your Divine Nature / the Father Way. At the Altar of Love and Power you Exchange deception for Truth. That which you receive in Exchange fills the area previously occupied by the deception.

Yet, for those living in civilization, it seems as though sometimes we are so enchanted by the spell of unrighteous - unholy that we can't even recognize there is a problem. In such cases, when we are so enchanted by majik, the tendency is to ignore the Father Guidance and brush aside any suggestions that there might be a problem.

¹¹ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/03/03/pause

¹² http://bluestarway.com/blog1.php/2010/02/26/mystical-and-magical

Things are not what they appear to be. When you recognize this, then the possibility presents itself for a different way. The Father Way is available to those who Desire it.

From the "Mystical and Magical" post:

The Mystical and Magical is a natural expression of the Universe. Living plants, living stones, living Earth, living Sun, living puffy clouds. The aurora borealis, the fireflies lighting up the night, the sparkling raindrop on a leave, the People, the fairies, and the nature spirits. All together yet individually rejoicing in the wonderment of Creation and Life, receiving the Blessings from the Father and progressing in their Spiritual Journey.

The picture has become clear enough now to give us some Guidance and Direction as to what a Magical experience of Life and Creation is. It is an experience that includes mystery and beauty and allows one to see clearly what is Right and Proper, Respectful behavior. It is an experience that facilitates, sustains, and requires health - that is, having all organs and faculties in utmost state of nourishment and function. It is an experience founded on Truth, therefore it is legal, which is to say it is of one a-chord with Universal Law.

From the "Mystery and Beauty" ¹³ post:

When we Playfully discover the Beauty of Creation, we are exploring the Harmony, Excellence, Truth of Creation. This experience of course brings pleasure and gratification. This is the Father Way. Are you in need of Pleasure and Gratification? Then perhaps you should consider the Father Way of a Mystical and Magical Life.

So when we speak of Beauty, we speak of a position of the body, a state of mind / behavior / conduct, a mental outlook or feeling that brings the rewards of Abundance and freedom from anxiety, pain, doubt, and sorrow. We speak of an attitude that brings feelings of enjoyment, delight, satisfaction, fulfillment because it is Harmonious, Excellent, and Truthful.

¹³ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/03/11/title-6

... Beauty is something you are. It is a state of Being and experience.

From the "Feelings are where we begin" ¹⁴ post:

If feelings are where we begin and Beauty is a feeling then perhaps Beauty is indeed part of the answer to restoration of Self as Love. Beauty is a feeling that brings enjoyment and delight. It is a feeling that facilitates Abundance and fills our supplies.

From the "How is it done" ¹⁵ post:

Each morning we sit and Pray and set our feeling tone for the day. We greet the Sun rise and welcome the Abundance and Joy that Father makes available to us through Him. We make a choice by saying the following Prayer:

I give not away my Righteous and Holy Desire through untoward / unwarranted activity and play. I choose this day to beleaguer no more. I seek instead all Righteous and Holy Play.

As we change that which we focus upon to the Father, to Universal Truth, to the Mysteries of Creation, as we change the music that we Play to Harmony, as we change our bodily posture and mental outlook / conduct to an upright position, we begin to experience the feeling of Inner Beauty. A feeling of delight and enjoyment that allows the Abundance of the Father to be received once again in us. We begin to fill fulfilled and satisfied, no longer in need of love and approval.

From the "Your Purpose in Life" ¹⁶ post:

Much of this can significantly be facilitated by Right and Proper nutrition.

¹⁴ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/03/14/feelings-are-where-we-begin

¹⁵ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/03/15/title-8

¹⁶ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/03/16/your-purpose-in-life

From the "Pure-Pose" ¹⁷ post:

It is time that we the People, united, ask in Prayer to the Father and to Universal Law that majik and those who force / purvey majik upon us be cast out from this Earth. That the door that was opened by the unrighteous - unholy to contaminate us with their ways be sealed until the day it can be forever dissolved. Not one gun needs fired for this to become a reality. They are not our enemies, we seek not to defeat them in battle, to see who is stronger in will, or to change their ways. We seek instead our restoration to the Father Way and in Prayer we ask that we be allowed to do so in the Safety and Protection of the Father and Universal Law. We show our Desire is Genuine and Honest by withdrawing our participation in their game. We show our Desire is Genuine and Honest by returning to our Pur-Pose in Life that we may InJoy the Mystical and Magical Life of the Father Way.

Unto a Bright New Day, we the People shall prevail in the Father Way.

Have a Blessed Weekend.

¹⁷ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/03/21/title-9

Arresting the attention - SP 10c

05/29/10

Let's resume the Spiritual Swimming (SP) series by taking a look at the third way in which a tyrant usurps others: the arresting of the attention.

Arrest:

- To bring to a standstill
- To take into custody
- Catch and fix

Attention:

- Concentration of the mind upon something
- Heed
- Consideration

Fix:

- Place, attach, or insert so as to secure against displacement
- Render unchangeable in purpose or conviction
- Look at with a steady gaze (as, to fix a person with one's eyes)
- Attract and hold
- Hold spell bound
- To render more stable or more permanent by decreasing or destroying its volatility, fluidity, solubility, softness, or the like
- Become firmly attached or implanted
- Become steadily directed
- Become stable or permanent
- To settle down

The arrest the attention is then to fixate the concentration of the mind upon something so as to render it unchangeable or to bring it to a standstill all together. Perhaps, it is not a coincidence that people's ability to think "outside the box" is diminished as the years pass by and that many can't even consider the possibility of something being outside the framework of their illusion without getting violent. Let's check out a few ways in which people's ability to think is hampered and taken into custody or better said imprisonment.

- 1. One is to firmly attach or implant ideas in such a way they become difficult to displace and be free off. Traumatic events are such ways. This includes traumatic experiences observed in movies.
- 2. Another way is to spellbound / enchant / entrance / fascinate people through whatever catches their attention. Typical examples of this are politics, religion, technology, movie stars and celebrities, women, sex, humanitarian work, and recently the stock market.
- 3. A perhaps more commonly occurring way to spellbound a person so as to attract and hold that person is with one's eyes, smile, kiss, body, or seductive clothing.
- 4. Another way to accomplish this, is to render them more stable and steady by destroying their capacity to "fly" or achieve their dreams. When you live in a world where all the essentials needed for life such as housing, clothing, food, water, land, traveling, and heat require constant installments in the form of money, people have no other choice, if they Desire to have some sort of comfort, but to be engaged in the activities of the mercantile game which offer paper money in unequal exchange for real labor / creativity / goods. Preoccupied in making money to make ends meet, few have time to follow their "dreams", which by the way also require money to accomplish.
- 5. A fifth way, is by decreasing or destroying the fluidity and solubility of the body. Which is to say, by hampering the ability of gland's to secrete the fluids necessary to sustain normal function of the body and mind. Adrenal fatigue would fall under this category. Thyroid malfunction would also be a manifestation of this. When people become dehydrated, they become stiff and frail, incapable of moving. This destruction is accomplished by supplanting fresh, clean water with soft drinks, alcohol, and a potable water supply that is deleterious to anyone's health. It is also accomplished by supplanting fresh, clean air with a brew of heavy metals, carbon dioxide, and whatever else comes out of the stacks of industry and cars. It is accomplished by supplanting fresh,

clean food with chemical laced and chemically grown food. It is accomplished by taxing people with rules and regulations, constant trouble and fears, stress, and the pressure of making ends meet and paying all the bills while making sure there is enough food on the table each and every day.

- 6. A sixth way is by providing the means which steadily direct people through their lives. Examples of this are kindergarten, preschool, school, high school, undergraduate, graduate, employment, TV, radio shows, scientific expertise, government, rules and regulations, laws all designed to make perfect and complacent citizens who think they are free because they can pretend they actually choose their tyrant on a national level, and because they are given certain freedoms as long as they pay the proper bribes / taxes to the local tyrants.
- 7. Another way is to make people "settle down" from those "wild" teenage years during which many recognize there is a problem and seek to do it differently. Yet, because there is no viable alternative without Knowledge of Self as Love and of the Father Way, most end up trapped in the very society they sought to change or become free off.

So here you have it. Once again, things are not they way they appear. They would tell us that this way of life is normal, that this is what life is all about. I say, yeah, if you live under tyranny. When tyranny affects people's faculty of concentration, it hampers people's ability to be healthy and become stronger and purer for they can no longer follow their True Heart - a Heart that would lead them back to the Father Way.

As you stop your participation in any of the ways that are used to hinder your walk with the Father, you increase your capacity to succeed. This is done step by step. Not by suppressing, but by dealing with what is happening in the Presence of the Father and asking to be shown how to do it differently.

In the Father Way, we shall succeed.

Oppression - SP11

05/30/10

After covering many of the aspects of usurpation, one may wonder if there is anything left to unveil from any further exploration of how tyrants accomplish their deeds. After all, usurpation pretty much encompassed all behavior we take as a "normal" expression of civilization and humanity. Let's find out.

Oppress:

- To press against or press down
- Subdue, suppress
- Affect with a distorting sense of pressure or overpowering physical influence
- Lie heavenly upon, as care, sorrow, or any disturbing thought does
- Burden with cruel or unjust impositions or restrains
- To molest or harass

To oppress is to subdue a person through overpowering physical influence, through cruel and unjust impositions and restrains that burden the person, through disturbing thoughts and sorrow that heavenly lie upon the Soul, and through molestation and harassment.

Molest:

To interfere or meddle with annoyingly, injuriously, or with hostile intent

Harass:

- To trouble by repeated attacks, incursions, etc., as in war or hostilities
- To disturb or torment persistently or incessantly, as with troubles, cares, importunities
- Also, to wear out or exhaust with fatigue, trouble, care

Do you think it is a coincidence that current society, the word "molestation" is used in the context of sexually abusing children, while "harassment" is used in the context of sexually abusing adults?

This is to say, at least to me, that sexual abuse and perversion goes hand in hand with oppression, for it is a way to create a burden that is cruel and lies heavenly upon the Soul while producing sorrow and disturbing thoughts.

The drive behind sexual abuse and perversion is tyranny. Lustful expression is not a sign of a free society, but rather an indication of the tyranny that is oppressing the very society that thinks is free because it can engage in untold ways of sexual deviation. You must understand that before sexual deviation can exist, there must be injury, hostility, and persistent torment that will cause a distorted sense of influence. This burdens the Soul and solicits sorrow, exhaustion, and cruelty. No one who is burdened and restrained in such ways can claim to be free.

It doesn't take a rocket scientist to notice that in society, we are constantly assaulted every where we look with books, magazines, TV, movies, advertisement that contain blatant sexual content designed to sexually arouse children and adults alike. This practice of oppression is child molestation and adult harassment of the vilest sort, designed to compel people into accepting and desiring lustful, abnormal, and unethical behavior.

By the very definition of oppression, this molestation and harassment is done with hostile intent, with the goal of causing injury and torment, and with the goal of wearing out and exhausting people. It is time to stop being fooled by the glitter and false promises of tyranny.

Distort:

- to twist awry or out of shape
- fig. to pervert

To say oppression induces a distorted sense, is to say it induces a twisted and perverted sense. Our body and mind is turned awry and into an improper use that leads astray. Our bodies and mind where never designed to be used for sexual perversion and deviation. The mainstream belief that crotches are meant to be used for sexual intercourse and that bodies are meant to be mentally lusted is nothing more that an expression of this twisted and perverted mentality that arises from oppression and is used at the same time, to subdue each new generation into submission to what Father has called the "death warrant voucher".

This is how Father explained this contract to us. It is the original contract with the unrighteous - unholy and the one they use to claim their right to destroy and meddle with us:

In the lingering aftereffect or aftermath of your Heartfelt Desire gone awry, there came an implant by virtue of sustaining, signing a death warrant voucher. Lingering in Plentitude not, your Heartfelt Desire could no longer sustain and nourish your Endeavor. The origin of such abuse lay deep within the human heart. Once upon a time, 'long ago and far away', your Heartfelt Desire would nourish and sustain you. It is through 'Plentitude not', you fell into despair, decay, decadent desire.

Using the dictionary to explore the meaning of "death warrant voucher", we came to understand its meaning to be:

"To put off lawful death as the deeply felt consequence of coveting, [insinuating], and envy, (which are) deeply buried in the mind, people chose obedience to the rule "a man's power lies in his ability to copulate". This has prolonged suffering by being possessed by force of a legally binding obligation to destruction for future payment of agricultural and mining products."

One paragraphs sums it all up. It took one man and one woman to make this initial contract with the unrighteous - unholy which was then used to claim the right to all inhabitants of the Earth. It has taken one man and one woman to end this contract for all of Earth's inhabitants. Father has explained to us, that as of a few days ago, the death warrant voucher contract has been dissolved by the choice of a man and woman who in their Heart and Soul sought the Father Way at all levels of expression.

It is for us to take this Opportunity and resume our Mystical and Magical Walk in the Father Way.

Almost there SP - 12

05/31/10

We have covered a long ways. We have explored how tyranny rules, influences, and exercises. We have explored how tyrants usurp and oppress, and now we are into the last aspect of this exploration: despotism.

So let's move on and get this done.

Despot:

- Master or lord, see potent
- Tyrant or oppressor

Potent:

- Master, lord, husband
- Possessed of great power or authority
- Producing powerful physical or chemical effects, as a drug
- Possessing sexual power

So here we have that worldly connection between power and sex. What was unveiled in the last post regarding the death warrant voucher contract is now made plainly visible and readily identifiable. When it comes to someone in authority many cultures throughout the world expect that person to display his manhood through his capacity to impregnate women. In Europe kings were expected to produce offspring, in Asia, emperors have been known for having children left and right, and in the Middle East, the story is the same, in order for the ruler to be validated in the eyes of the people, he must be able to have multiple children. No difference in the Americas where a ruler's indiscretions are celebrated as a sign of his manhood and power.

Whenever you see power and sex in action, you know you are looking at the despotic display of tyranny.

Possessed:

- Dominated by an evil spirit or influence
- Demoniac, demented, mad

Power:

- Capability of doing or affecting
- The possession of control or command over others
- Dominion, authority, ascendancy or influence

From the above definition it is clear, at least to me, that a despot is someone who is manipulated by the unrighteous - unholy through an evil spirit or influence which indeed causes the dementia and madness that all tyrants are know to display, not the least of which is the air of grandiosity and the sense of "divine destiny". It is this evil spirit or influence abiding with tyrants that can manipulate and control people by generating powerful physical and chemical effects that affect the sexual instincts of those it seeks to control / deceive.

There are three levels of despots: masters, lords, and husbands

Master:

- A man who has authority or control, the commander of a merchant vessel
- An employer of workmen or servants

Master, president, king, emperor, tyrant... they are one and the same. Doesn't seem there is a need to say much more about this, except to say that the ultimate "masters" so to speak or slave owners are the unrighteous - unholy who are at the top of the food chain they created.

Lord: [loaf + keeper: compare to lady]

One who has dominion over others

Of course, a lord is someone who has dominion over others, but interestingly enough, it appears that this dominion is accomplished by controlling the food supply / manufacture / harvest. Maybe there is a relation between this idea of agriculture and fertility and the use of sexual powers to control and abuse. A lot of cultures do many

rites and ceremonies to their god of fertility. On the other hand, a lot of control can be exerted by controlling the food supply, especially in times of famine.

Notice that within the scope of tyranny, lord and lady are synonyms.

Lady:

- Mistress of the household
- A woman who has proprietary rights or authority
- A woman who is the object of chivalrous devotion
- A wife or consort

Mistress

- A woman who has authority or control
- A female owner of a slave
- A woman who illicitly occupies the place of a wife

This is an interesting development. Women who are "object of chivalrous devotion" are actually despotic slave owners. That is to say, these women use an evil spirit or influence that abides with / in them to generate powerful physical and chemical effects that affect the sexual instincts of those they seek to control / deceive / enslave and perhaps even entrap in marriage.

Husband: [see bond]

- A man joined in marriage to a woman as wife
- Master of a house
- Manager or steward

Bond:

- A peasant, a serf
- In bondage serfdom, involuntary servitude, slavery, subjection

The third level of despotism is expressed through the husbands who use their "power" to sexually abuse / dominate their wives. It is interesting that the word husband is related to bondage, serfdom, involuntary servitude, slavery, and subjection. There are two ways in which this manifests. One is in the enslavement of a woman to a man,

where this woman becomes for all practical purposes his slave / servant. The other is the enslavement of a man to a fury / mistress / lady who manipulates / dominates him using sex and lust.

Linda has asked and known other women to ask why is it that spiritual men end up with women that are furies and spiritual women end up with men that are abusers. Could this simply be tyranny seeking to oppress those who seek Righteous and Holy?

As you can see, the behavior that results from the death warrant voucher is related to the use of "sexual powers" which infers the presence of some entity or influence of an unholy - unrighteous nature which is directing / causing the abuse / oppression.

There is though an alternative.

peasant:

a countryman or rustic

rustic:

• of, pertaining to, or living in the country as distinguished from towns or cities

We speak of the People who live close to the land, away from towns and cities where the "sophisticated" live, and who do not engage in the ways of "civilization" and thus sexual oppression. In this alternative, men and women come together not because of sexual mingling, but because they have a common goal and they believe they can share and support each other in the fulfillment of that goal.

Linda:

"If it were so despisable to live close to the land in Honor and Respect, then why were the bitterest battles in Europe fought over the last European strongholds of peasant honor to enslave the People called "pagan" who in fact kept the closest awareness of our original Divine Nature of any People on the planet?

I know that some traditional cultures may take offense to this, but from what Father has Said, I know it is True."

Let's talk about sex... SP 12a

06/02/10

Since despotism is related to the abuse / control through sexual power, I will take the time to explore the word sexual to see what can be unveiled.

Sexual:

- Of, pertaining to, or distinctive of sex
- having sex or sexual organs
- Occurring between or involving the two sexes in their distinctive physical functions or power (as sexual intercourse or union)

I find it interesting that the definition is concerned mainly with the word "sex" and indicates that having sex is not necessarily the same as having sexual organs. This actually supports what Father has Said and I have shared in a prior posting. We do not lust or desire sexual intercourse because we have sexual organs. Also notice the following play on words: you could have sex without having sexual organs and you could have sexual intercourse or union without having sex.

Sex:

The instinct or attraction drawing one sex toward the other

Sex is an instinct or attraction that draws sexes together. This definition does not say it draws sexual organs together, nor does it say that it draws men and women together. The instinct or attraction in one person draws the instinct and attraction in another person.

Instinct:

- Impelled: incite: urge on, call on
- Involuntary, unreasoning tendency, whether merely natural, inherited or modified by experience to act in a specific way under given circumstances

Involuntary:

- Not voluntary
- Otherwise than by one's own will and choice

Sex is an involuntary tendency, which is to say it is something that would not be done by one's own will and choice. What is not done voluntarily is done under coercion. Two people that come together under the influence of sex do so under coercion and against their own will and choice. Do you remember who believes in the coercion of nature? Majikians do, the unrighteous – unholy.

This tendency can be either inherited or learned through experiences which are designed to modify people's behavior into specific responses under given circumstances. The claim that this could be a "natural" occurrence is simply a way to justify this behavior by claiming it is what nature intended.

This is a quote from the book "Peal of Bells: Moving Free across the Land":

"If I understand what you are saying... Terra has an energy that flows to us. Right?"

"Right & Proper that is so."

"And this energy is being used as a carrier of distorted energies such as lustful expression?"

"You could call it Terra Energy gone awry, distorted into energy of lust," AurorA explained. "You have been led to believe lust is Terra's natural energy. Therefore, being born of Terra, animals could do no less, much less humans who "descended from apes". They claim it is the 'animal instinct of your expression' to seek sex and violence for the preservation of the species. A natural part of your experience."

Showay immediately thought of the many ways in which the "experts" had drilled this notion into his society.

"Yet in fact," continued AurorA, as soon as he was present once again, "the extent to which mankind responds to this distorted energy is the extent to which it is receptive to it.

This tendency is then exploited by tyrants in their desire to control people. Could this be a reason behind all these teenage magazines that constantly talk about sex? Could this also apply to all the movies, books, advertisement, music, videos, trends, and so on to which the young are exposed?

Attract:

- Act upon by an inherent physical force compelling approach or union
- Invite; allure
- Fig. influence serving to draw or allure; a charm

So here we have the other aspect of sex. The first one is related to genetic manipulation (inheritance) and to indoctrination which induces people to act against their own will. The second aspect is related to a compelling force / allure / charm. Once again the hand of the majikians is at play.

Inhere: [in + stick]

To stick or remain fixed

Compelling:

To secure or bring about by force

Force:

- Physical coercion
- Power to influence or control
- Unlawful violence

Sex then is also the result of some kind of influence that is fixated upon a person and controls this person through unlawful violence so as to physically coerce this person into accepting the "death warrant voucher". Sounds to me like we speak of some kind of shade and shadow of darkness (ssd), that resides in people and manipulates / coerces people into sexual activities. It stands to reason that the manipulation by these ssds would be facilitated by the learned or inherited tendencies that modify people's behavior so as to make them susceptible and receptive to acting against themselves.

Allure:

- To draw or attract as by a lure: a bait, esp. an artificial bait: to worry; torment; food or substitute
- Tempt by inherent charm
- Appeal to invitingly or seductively

To allure is to use an inviting or seductive display of what appears to be food or nourishment so as to lure the target into biting. Notice the words artificial, worry, torment. As has been unveiled in prior postings, these are all words directly connected to tyranny and majik.

Charm [incantation]:

- The chanting or recitation of a verse believed to possess magic powers
- Enchant
- Soothe
- To give forth musical sound

Incantation [chant a magic formula against]

A spell or charm

Take notice of the word "against". Sex is done "against" the People. What is done "against" someone is done in opposition, so as to adversely affect that person.

Enchant:

- To subject to magical influence
- Cast a spell over; bewitch
- Delude: defraud; to mislead the mind or judgment of; deceive

To charm is to use chanting or incantation so as to influence (deceive) someone into acting in ways they would otherwise not have chosen. This charm casts a spell over the target so as to gain majikal influence of that person. This charm is something that can become fixated in the person using the charm or in the target person. This charm misleads the mind or judgment. It deceives and defrauds a person. To defraud a person is to "take away his / her right or property through fraud".

In other words, sex is a fraudulent action or influence designed to steal away something from the target person. This is done by using a coercive and compelling force which is obtained from the use of majikal influence.

Soothe [E. sooth]:

- To soften or appease
- Mitigate, assuage, or allay, as pain, sorrow, doubt, etc.

Soft:

- Producing agreeable sensations
- gradual
- Impressionable, sentimental
- Easily influenced or swayed
- Foolish or silly
- Weak minded.

The incantation or charm used to draw someone into sex is designed to soothe or appease the target by offering the false promise of mitigating the sense of pain, sorrow, loneliness, brokenness in that person. It offers the false hope that perhaps that someone will be the one filling up that empty space, yet it never fails to increase the sense of emptiness (the target has after all been defrauded).

This softening of the target is gradual and designed to cause "agreeable sensations", while it is designed to create a state that allows the target to be easily influenced and swayed into improper activity. These charms are designed to cause a target to become weak minded, impressionable and sentimental, all states of being which make people vulnerable to another's advances.

When you see someone who has you "charmed" what you are charmed by is not the body or looks of that person, but by the charm he / she is wearing which is casting a spell over you with the purpose of misleading your mind and judgment. The energy that weakens and blurs your thinking is not a normal response, but rather the effects of being under the influence of sex. That is to say, the ssd in you sees food and wants to eat.

When you sense a compulsory urge to have sex, you are either being affected by something which has fixated upon you such as a ssd, or by a spell / influence cast upon you, that uses unlawful violence and coercion to force you into doing something that you would not do of your own accord.

Sex has indeed become a driver of relationships. The point here is to recognize that contrary to popular belief, sex is not normal but rather the result of being under a tyrannical influence that works on a personal level. Father has explained to us that these shades and shadows of darkness in people actually work on an unconscious level to bring people together that will create the conditions necessary for these ssds to feed on (they feed of emotions). People that wonder why it is that they always seem to attract the same kind of destructive / unhealthy person / relationship should take notice that perhaps it is not them per say attracting those situations, but rather some ssd that resides with / in them.

I remember one time Linda and I went to a shop where we were helped by a young assistant dressed in very revealing clothing. At that time, I felt this urge to look at her chest, which of course the tendency would be to say breasts. It was rough to not be distracted by this and behave Respectfully. Later that day, we asked Father what this was about and He explained that what attracted me was a ssd that had attached itself upon her chest. This being was flashing light in various colors, similar to how certain fish in the deep ocean attract their prey and I had responded to it. Father then explained that this being was draining the life force away from her and that in order to survive, she would solicit the energy of others by dressing in seductive ways and engaging in sex.

On another note, I have seen entities close to or attached to my body soliciting strong urge to have sex. To see such a thing attached to you is quite distressing to say the least. While I can't see their shape, I can see the shadows and darkness they cast. In such cases, I request in Prayer that whatever is close to me or attached to me be purged and that I be restored to Right and Proper / Righteous and Holy Function so that nothing else can attach itself to me or influence me into unrighteous - unholy activity. Additionally, I may shake salt or a rosemary - lavender powder mix over the affected area. Different solutions dispel different things. But in all instances, once the being is purged, the urge stops. Period.

Look at your body. How does it look? Does it look dark, shadowy? Try shaking some salt over the affected area. Did things change? Try shaking some rosemary - lavender powder mix. Did things change? Try Prayer. Did that help? You may notice a clearing of the shadowy dark energy and a return to a rosy pink color. How rosy pink it turns depends on how effective what you did is.

How do you stop being susceptible to the charm, attraction of another / ssds? Recognize what is happening. Recognize that what you see is not what it appears to be. Recognize that you are being given a false, deceitful promise of food or nourishment. Recognize that perhaps you are hearing the deceitful call of darkness designed to weaken your mind so you may be easily influenced or swayed by the false promise that answering the call will appease them and end the pain, sorrow, loneliness that they have caused in your life. Ask for Spiritual Discernment that you may know yourself free of the influence of others. Learn to differentiate your body's needs from the unlawful coercion of these entities or others who would use your energy to control or feed on. Ask each day that any unrighteous - unholy energies / entities in you / on you / around you / close to you be cast out and that the door they have implanted in you and any other door they may use, be sealed until the day the door is forever dissolved.

Once you know what is happening, it is easier to do something about it.

Minting this and minting that - SP 13

06/05/10

In the posting "Grasping the mind - SP 10a" ¹⁸ I spoke of the many ways in which the mind can be trapped or imprisoned by tyrants. In this exploration we unveiled that the word "mind" is comparable to the word "mint" and that therefore, the "mint" is one of the ways used to control people. On the surface this is obvious: "he who controls the money controls the people," as many have said. Yet there is much more to this and today it shall be unveiled.

Mint: [Moneta, lit. 'adviser', surname of Juno, in whose temple at Rome money was coined < monere; remind, advise: see mind and compare to money]

- A coin; coined money
- A place where money is coined by public authority
- A place where anything is made or fabricated
- Give a form or character to, as by stamping

The "grasping of the mind" through the mastery of the "mint" is then to possess / seize that which gives a person form and character by controlling the place "things" are made, by controlling the coinage of money, and by controlling the advise that is given to the people.

Juno the adviser

The giving of "advise" is an integral part of tyrannical manipulation. Experts are all around telling us how to think, dress, work, behave, eat, sleep, laugh, vacation, spend money, acquire debt, and so on. Let's then unveil this deception.

Juno:

- An ancient roman goddess, the wife of Jupiter presiding over marriage and women (cf. Hera)
- A woman of imposing figure or appearance

¹⁸ http://bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/blog1.php/2010/05/25/grasping-the-mind-sp-10a

As you can see, it was just a matter of time before a direct connection was established between tyranny and "the gods" of civilization.

Impose:

- Make impression on the mind, influence the mind
- Subject to some penalty
- Pass fraudulently or deceptively
- Inflict or force to lay on or set as something to be borne, endured, obeyed, fulfilled

Impress:

- To seize or take for public service by force or constraint
- Impart as if by pressure qualities, conditions, motion
- Fix deeply or firmly in the mind or memory

Figure: [form, mold: see feign]

- Form or shape as determined by outlines or exterior surfaces
- The bodily form or frame, slender and graceful
- Illusion

Feign:

- To invent fictitiously or deceptively
- To represent fictitiously or pretend
- Put an appearance of
- Sham: a cover or the like for giving a thing a different outward appearance; a trick, hoax; something that is not what it purports to be
- to imitate deceptively or counterfeit

So here you have it all out in the open. The play of the unrighteous - unholy and thus the "advise" they give us is all a sham, a trix, a hoax used to deceptively imitate and counterfeit that which is Universal Law, Universal Truth, and Universal Love. It is an illusion which is used to seize the People who fall prey to it unto "public service", or more aptly said, unto their service, or as Father would Say, unto poverty indebtedness, famine entrapment. It is a fraud that carries penalty and causes the infliction of a burden and obedience to false "gods".

BlueStar Blog 2

Advise:

- to look at
- to give advice to, information or counsel

Advice could be seen as two words: ad + vice

Ad:

- prefix meaning 'to' and implying motion, direction, change, intensification, addition
- short for advertisement: give notice, printed announcement, as of goods for sale, see advert: turn the mind, direct the attention

vice:

- fault, defect, or imperfection
- immoral or evil habit or practice
- a particular form of depravity
- immoral conduct or life
- indulgences in impure or degrading practices or pleasures

The unrighteous - unholy and those people who behave like them, are the ones who, through deceptive advise, turn the mind of others toward the "good for sale / mercantile game". This turning away from Universal Truth and Law adds and intensifies immoral conduct and depravity, all of which is designed to be of a degrading nature.

Of course, this advise is many times given or accompanied by people with slender graceful bodies that are designed to create an illusion which influences the mind, causing the advise to be seen as something other than what it is. This "lowers the defenses" so to speak, allowing the advise to be fixed deeply in the mind or memory of those who fall prey to it. For after all, how can beautiful bodies have evil intent or represent ill will, right? It is only the ugly, rough, unrefined people who are the "bad guys" and would deceive us, right? Obviously not.

The point is, recognize what is happening so you can do it differently. Mostly, the only fish that ends up in someone's dinner plate is the one that takes the bait, the one that swims in masses, or the one that is raised in farms (cloning and / or artificial

insemination). Those who follow the masses such as dolphins become "innocent" casualties of the game.

When you recognize what is happening and learn once again to value Life free of the deception / illusions / false promises of the unrighteous - unholy, then you learn to stop taking the bait, you learn to stop swimming with the masses, and you stop following the masses. Instead, you return your focus to the Father Which Is in Heaven and you learn to walk in Sovereign Expression of Love as Self in the Father Way. Freely, you now can InJoy the vast reaches of Creation in Safety and Abundance.



Minting this and minting that - SP 13a

06/07/10

Form, character and the place where things are made

As recognized yesterday, grasping the mind through control of the "mint" also includes the control of the "place where things are made or fabricated."

There are two levels of this. The first of course, is the physical place we use to create things. When you can't use your home or your land to freely create in ways that sustain your Spiritual Journey with the Father because of whatever regulations may be in place by the unrighteous - unholy, then of course, your journey with Father is hampered. If you want to do this you need a permit, if you want to do that you need a license, and if you want to do other stuff, you need to pay your dutiful bribe on a reoccurring basis. Non of these regulations are designed to benefit the People in any way, that is not why regulations are put in force. Regulations are simply in force to make it "legal" for the unrighteous - unholy to do atrocities unto the People and this planet: "well such and such agency says it is legal to dump so much chemical waste, and such and such agency does not control these poisons, and such and such agency says it is legal to genetically modify people against their will, and such and such..."

When we speak of freely creating in ways that sustain someone's Spiritual Journey with the Father, we naturally speak of beneficial creations that are Harmonious with nature and the environment. No one with a sane mind would continue to engage in a practice that is after some initial development found to be detrimental to one's health or to the environment. The vast majority of People would simply recognize the need to make a change / correction and just do it.

Perhaps it is not a coincidence that tyranny does not support healthy, sane minds / people...

The second place where things are created is the mind itself. Before new creations can take physical form, they have to first be envisioned in one's mind. This creative process includes giving form and character to that which is created, by "stamping" unto that

which is created, the feelings that accompanies the creation. Regardless of appearances, a toxic mind creates toxic things full of negative energy. A Healthy, Joyful, Peaceful mind creates beautiful things that will actually uplift the surroundings and be a Blessing to those who choose to receive such creations in Right and Proper Exchange. This process of creativity is well understood in Asian countries where people study decades upon decades to become creative masters. The understanding that the energy used by a person to create something physical is imparted in that which is created is active and well respected in such areas of the world.

When the unrighteous - unholy take control of the contents of someone's mind and mold it to support their ways, then what is created by such mind tends to pretty much be, in one way or another, supportive of unrighteous - unholy ways. When children are taught in schools what to do, how to think, and how things work, they are not taught of the Father Way or of Universal Law, Truth, and Love. They are taught the ways of the world. When these children go unto college, they are further indoctrinated in the ways of the world. There, soon to be engineers, scientists, doctors and nurses, businessmen and so on learn the "laws" that govern the world and by the time they come out, they are so filled with the ways of the world, that all they can do, is think within that framework. All the drinking and drugs that goes on in college simply ensures this process is solidified in most students, by hampering their brain development.

I graduated as a chemical engineer, and it is said that of all majors, chemical engineers are turned into the least creative people by the time they come out of college. I know when I came out of college, I had very little if any trust that I could create anything new. I felt all that I could do was copy or perhaps improve upon someone else's designs or ideas. Yet as I began my walk with Father, I began to regain my capacity for creativity and have actually discovered that I'm pretty good at the creative process. Rather than living as a dependent of others skills, Father has been showing me I can be self sufficient. There is great Freedom in that and a great sense of self worth that comes from being able to Trust your Self.

Focusing on the Father Way has indeed a way of restoring one to Truth and self sufficiency. As one turns his focus unto the Father Way and cleanses and nourishes body, Soul, and mind, one begins to regain Health and sanity. As health and sanity are

BlueStar Blog 2

restored creations become increasingly supportive of the Spiritual Journey with the Father. One step at a time is how we progress.

Late addition:

I just listened to a show from Dr. Stan Monteith (Radio Liberty) ¹⁹ titled "Soy toxicity" aired on May 27, 2010. In doing so I realized that I was short by one level on how tyranny affects "the place things are made" so as to control the form and character of a person.

This third level is at the gene / genetic level. Listening to this show might be worth your time. Listen to the show in Light of what you have been reading in this blog and also re-read the Spiritual Swimming series in Light of what you hear on that show. The actions of the unrighteous - unholy and those who support them do indeed violate Life. As Linda has mentioned before in her blog, Universal Law has arrived to this Earth and tribunals are being conducted to evaluate the conduct of the unrighteous - unholy. Action is being taken by Universal Law as well as by Father and Source to put an end to this madness. As People who Love the Father, it is for us to make the necessary changes in our lives to show we are willing and ready to walk the Father Way unto Source.

Remember, the focus is on making changes on a personal level. There is no need to fight, no need to defend or attack, no need to engage, no need to stop their play. All you do is stop your participation in their game and move on in the Father Way.

¹⁹ http://www.soundwaves2000.com/radio_liberty/

A little side note

06/08/10

A little side note before the main posting today:

In the interview with Bill Sardi, referenced yesterday in my posting, on "Toxic Soy", Mr. Sardi makes a reference to "God's" commandment to be "fruitful and multiply" and how what is being done to impair human fertility interferes with such commandment.

Many years ago, Father Which Is in Heaven, the Father Jesus taught us to Pray to, and to Whom we refer whenever we say Father, explained to us that this commandment to be fruitful and multiply was given to the plant kingdom. It was not addressing humans.

Of course, the misunderstanding of this commandment does not justify what is being done by the unrighteous - unholy to "control" population, especially since they are the ones responsible for creating the deception which lead to this problem in the first place.

In the Father Way, all would survive the coming Progression of the Sun. In Creation, there is room and Abundance, Joy and Happiness for each one populating Mother Earth. Yet, as said before, it is left to each individual to make that choice. Father, Source, and All That Is will Respect each individual's choice.

Minting this and minting that - SP 13b

06/08/10

Coinage and money

As said in a prior posting, when coinage and money is standardized as the one and only currency to be used in exchanges, then people become entrapped by the need to "make money" so as to pay for the exchanges. The unrighteous - unholy call this voluntary slavery for they claim no one "forces" people to work for money... but what option is there? Becoming a vagabond or outcast living from the trash of others is not a real alternative. Living on the streets is not a real alternative. Being homeless is not a real alternative.

A real alternative would allow anyone to live upon the land freely without having to be burdened with monthly / yearly payments under the threat of eviction, retaliation. A real alternative would allow people to Freely and Peacefully Live in Elegant and Nourishing surroundings where there is free, clean, and abundant natural food, water, and air, where they are not forced to abide by the laws of the unrighteous - unholy, and where their land, water, and air is not contaminated by the toxic waste generated by the unrighteous - unholy. A real alternative would allow people to Freely Live and Walk in the Father Way.

Many think that a solution to current monetary problems is to return to a gold or silver standard, or to have paper money that is actually backed up by a gold or silver reserve. But is that any different than the worthless paper money we now are forced to use if we want to have some sort of decent standard of living?

Father explained that giving paper for actual labor or goods is an uneven exchange. This means that the person who is doing the labor or giving the actual goods is receiving nothing of value for that which is given. This creates a debt toward the person who received the money. Father has explained that while the unrighteous - unholy claim that we the People are the debtors, it is the unrighteous - unholy who are the real debtors. It is not us the People who are indebted to them. It is they who have indebted themselves to the People by their very action of taking from the People in

deception and giving nothing of value in return. That is what they did to the natives of the Americas. That is what they are doing to us nowadays. Then, they gave valueless glass beads, today they give us worthless, valueless paper that has no nourishing value to the People.

Father has explained that when real gold and silver coins were used in Exchange for goods, there was a real exchange of value for value. The real value in the gold and silver coinage was not in their rarity or scarcity, but rather in the fact that by touching the coinage, People had an opportunity to absorb particles of gold and silver through their skin. This supported their Health, well being, and thus their capacity to walk closer to the Father. Should we then return to gold or silver coinage? Perhaps as an intermediary step, but not as a final solution. As explained before, the True value of silver, gold, and other metals is in their presence in the soil where they support the Earth's well being and are transformed by plants into a living form that is readily available to the People. Silver and gold, as well as other metals such as copper, are well known for their capacity to ward off various kinds of illnesses including viruses, fungus, and mold. As these metals have been taken from Mother Earth, her capacity to be free of such pestilence has been reduced to such an extent that nowadays it takes great effort to grow healthy plants. It should also then be no surprise, that we the People are having such problems being free of viruses, fungus, mold, and so on.

So what options are available? Father Says many. Linda and I have yet to see through this deception, beyond the option of trading of goods for goods. Interestingly enough, Father has also explained that the unrighteous - unholy actually do business among themselves in a way that is of one a chord with Universal Law. It is only unto the People that the unrighteous - unholy have forced a behavior / exchange that is improper and thus carries penalty.

We made it... SP 14

06/10/10

The last posting concluded the exploration of the word "tyranny / tyrant". This exploration can be summarized as follows:

A tyrant is anyone or anything that heavily burdens others with cruel and unjust impositions and restrains, and interferes and meddles with their lives in an annoying and injurious way. The actions of tyrants are presented as desirable and beneficial yet have the hostile intent of taxing the power of those who are being oppressed through bondage, employment, mental disorder or derangement, and worry or repeated harassment, torment, and attack.

The actions of a tyrant are illegal in nature because they are designed to grasp the mind, impress the mind, and arrest the attention of people through the use of "occult" powers which are not readily perceived by the senses, and because they are done with the intent of burdening, constraining, and forcefully affecting the mind so as to cause people to act improperly or in ways they would have otherwise not chosen.

It is interesting to note at this point that according to the dictionary I have been using for this exploration ("New Century Dictionary of the English Language", the D. Appleton-Century Company, 1938), to "seduce" another is defined as the "capacity to lead or draw away, as from one's chosen course, accepted principles, faith, allegiance".

One may ask at this point what the point of all of this is. Why would anyone go to such trouble? Simple, so as the benefit from taxing the powers of those who are tyrannized.

It is the case that the only way one can fully receive Divine Nourishment that supports Life is when Properly aligned with the Divine. That is to say, as Father has explained to us, there are certain glands in our brain that need to be aligned in a very particular way to receive the Divine Light that is freely available to nourish and sustain each one of us. However, as one is affected by shades and shadows of darkness, and one makes choices that are disrespectful of Life, these glands begin to come out of alignment, hampering the capacity to directly receive this Divine Light to nourish the body and Soul until the day in which whatever Divine Light is received is no longer sufficient to sustain Life. This is what the geneticist did to himself, create a virus or parasite that affected his brain so as to separate himself from the Divine. It is at this point that those who desire to stay alive but do not want to make the choices that would bring them back to Divine Alignment need to find alternative sources of food. This alternative source of food has been found to be the power or energy from those who can still receive Divine Light. Thus the need to deceive and manipulate those who can receive Divine Light into giving it away to those who can't. Tyranny is the result of this insanity.

Father has talked about this and explained that for all practical purposes everyone on this Earth has been deviated out of alignment to such extend, that we all have had to learn in one way or another to take energy from others while at the same time giving it to those who tax us in such ways. This is why Sovereignty from tyranny begins and ends on a personal level. As People who have been affected by this, we must learn to no longer play this unrighteous - unholy game . We must learn to restore our mind / brain / Soul to Right and Proper Function back into Righteous and Holy Expression where we can once again can be fully nourished and sustained by Divine Light without squandering and feeding the unrighteous - unholy in the process.

From the "World Book Encyclopedia" printed by the Quarrie Corporation in 1938 we obtain:

Tax:

- To levy or exact contributions of money, etc. for the benefit of the government
- A burdensome charge, obligation, or duty
- Taxes are public property, taken from private property without the consent of the owner

It is for each one of us to learn to recognize a tyrant when he / she seductively smiles at us or whispers in our ears seeking to enslave / feed upon us while displaying his / her full camouflage of beautiful feathers designed to keep our focus away from their

BlueStar Blog 2

True intentions and to make us believe how "blessed" we are to have their attention / be with them. In this each one of us can stop "falling" for their deceit, hoax, seduction, ill will.

It is for each one of us to recognize that it is improper for the unrighteous - unholy to feed on us and that if they are in need of sustenance, it is for them to go to the Father Who gladly and constantly has a table full of food available to everyone who so chooses it.

It is for each one of us to recognize that it is not disrespectful to say "no", yet it is very detrimental to our well being to accept their advance, while pretending nothing is wrong with their actions and intent.

It is also for each one of us to recognize when we behave in such ways as the unrighteous - unholy do. It is for each one of us to recognize that this behavior is disrespectful and that indeed there is a Bright New Way which entails receiving the Abundance from the Father through our capacity to re-align our glands in our brain back to Righteous and Holy Expression through Right Action, Right Thinking, and Right Manifestation of Father's Good Will for each one of us, which is for us to walk once again in full Health and in the Joy, Abundance, Safety, and Harmony of Creation.

Migration is almost there

06/11/10

It is interesting that in writing the series on Spiritual Swimming, I was able to clear some stuff that was clouding my Vision. Soon thereafter, I saw how easy it was to transfer all previous postings to the new blog software. No program rewriting, not fuss. Just a little bit of cleanup after the transfer and that is all.

This means that the migration to the new software will happen within the next few days. My next posting will be from the new software, so you may see a few days of silence. If your links stop working, please do go to our website BlueStarWay ²⁰ to update them.

Looking forward to the change.

²⁰ BlueStarWay.com

Migration is done

06/14/10

Hi, you may have noticed that the migration has occurred.

I'm very happy to have accomplished it so quickly. The process is about 95 percent complete and all that is left to do is correct internal links within postings.

The address to the blog is:

http://www.bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/index.php?

The address to the feed is:

http://www.bluestarway.com/bluestarblog/index.php?feed/rss2

All prior postings will remain in blue font just to make the transition point clear.

With this new software, I can only assign one category per post so to circumvent that, I'm using tags. Each post will be assigned to one category, but to various tags as needed. You can use the right sidebar to navigate through the tags. I have also included an RSS feed from Linda's Blog on the right sidebar.

I know robots will not like this migration but they are robots after all. So far no one has found this blog through a search engine, so I figure their tantrum which may lower my "search ratings" is quite irrelevant.

Thank you for updating your links. Unto a Bright New Day of Sunshine and puffy clouds, we the People shall indeed succeed.

In case you were wondering...

06/16/10

In case you were wondering about the silence... I have been updating Linda's blog to the new software. It is almost complete and by tomorrow the transition should be finished. Then I shall resume with my postings.





About the Authors

Linda Diane Mead was born and raised in these United States of America. She obtained an under-graduate degree in Psychology with a minor in Philosophy and a PhD in Metaphysics from a Theological School.

Martin Riedel was born in Argentina, South America, and lived in Uruguay and Mexico as he grew up. After beginning college in Mexico he came to these United States of America, where he graduated with a degree in Chemical Engineering.

Upon meeting, they embarked on a memorable journey of self discovery that took them across the States. This book is one of the many fruits of their 'Labour of Love.'

Linda left the material plane in 2014.

